Date: 29 September 2005

TO: All Members of the Executive
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the EXECUTIVE to be
held in the SEMINAR ROOM 1, COSENER'S HOUSE, ABBEY
CLOSE, ABINGDON on Friday, 7th October, 2005 at 2.30 pm.

Yours faithfully

Terry Stock
Chief Executive

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct, and Standing
Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial Interests.

AGENDA

SECTION | (Open to the Public including the Press)

A large print version of this agenda is available. Any background
papers referred to may be inspected by prior arrangement. Contact
Steve Culliford, Democratic Services Officer on telephone number
(01235) 540307.

Map and Vision
(Pages 8 - 9)

Maps showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council Vision are
attached.

STANDING ITEMS

1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.




Executive Friday, 7th October, 2005

2. Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the public minutes of the meeting of the Executive held
on 2 September 2005 (previously circulated).

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect of items
on the agenda for this meeting.

In accordance with Part 2 of the Local Code of Conduct and the provisions of Standing Order
34, any Member with a personal interest must disclose the existence and nature of that interest
to the meeting prior to the matter being debated. Where that personal interest is also a
prejudicial interest, then the Member must withdraw from the room in which the meeting is
being held and not seek improperly to influence any decision about the matter unless he/she
has obtained a dispensation from the Standards Committee.

4, Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters, which the Chair determines, should be considered as
urgent business and the special circumstances, which have made the matters urgent, and to
receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made or
presented at the meeting.

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Referral under the Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules or the Budget and Policy
Framework Procedure Rules

None

8. Referrals from the Overview and Scrutiny Committees and Other Committees

(Page 10)
(a) Strategic Review Committee - Review of the Grants Allocation Formula

The Strategic Review Committee, at its meeting on 6 September 2005, received an
update from the Grants Review Panel on its review of the Council’'s Grants Allocation
Formula. The Panel had identified three options for allocating the total grants budget
across the Executive and each of the Area Committees, as follows:-

o £600 lump sum and 50p for each elector
o £500 lump sum and 58p for each elector
o £400 lump sum and 67p for each elector

Each of the options investigated proposed a lump sum payment to each Parish (in the



Executive

10.

Friday, 7th October, 2005

case of Abingdon and Wantage to each Ward) irrespective of size, together with a
variable figure based on the number of electors in each Parish and/or Ward. Each of
the options proposed was based on the 2005/06 Grants Budget Allocation. A table
detailing each of the options and the proposed allocation of grant monies across the
Executive and each Area Committee is attached at Annex 1.

The Executive is recommended to:

(a) amend the principle of the Grants Budget Allocation Formula from one of an
electorate based allocation to one which reflects electorate and geographical
factors;

(b) use Option 3 (£400 lump sum for each parish and 67p for each electorate) as
the starting point in allocating the 2006/07 Grants Budget across the Executive
and each of the Area Committees; and

(c) undertake an annual review of the Grants Allocation Formula as part of the
formulation of the Executive’s budget proposals.

(b) Scrutiny Committee — Procurement of Financial Services

The Scrutiny Committee, at its meeting on 22 September 2005, considered a report of
the Strategic Director which gave an update on the joint work currently being
undertaken by this Council and South Oxfordshire District Council on exploring the
scope for shared financial services.

that the Executive be recommended:

(i) to agree that the Scrutiny Committee establish a small group of Members to
operate as an advisory group to the Executive in respect of the joint work currently
being undertaken by this Council and South Oxfordshire District Council in
exploring the scope for shared financial services, so that the Committee is kept
informed of developments and thereby avoid the need for any future call-in;

(i) that an Executive Member be appointed to support the in-house bid.

Items Deferred from the Previous Meeting

None

Financial Monitoring

Members are requested to consider any significant budget variances, and any requests for

virement or permanent budget adjustment.

KEY DECISIONS

11.

Forward Plan

(Pages 11 - 14)

To receive the Forward Plan containing Executive decisions to be taken from October 2005 to
January 2006.

Recommendation

that the Forward Plan be received.



Executive Friday, 7th October, 2005

OTHER MATTERS

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Review of Treasury Management Activities 2004/05

(Pages 15 - 17)
To receive and consider report 134/05 of the Strategic Director.

Roll Forward Budget to 2006/07

(Pages 18 - 28)
To receive and consider report 137/05 of the Strategic Director.

Access to Contingency

The Council sets a contingency budget each year to meet unexpected costs. It is also used to
house corporate budgets such as pay award and capacity-building before they are allocated to
services. The Strategic Director (Chief Finance Officer) is the Contingency budget-holder.

The process covering the use of Contingency was approved in 1999 (report 759/98) and it has
been operating generally well since. One aspect which has caused delays is the requirement
for reports to be made to Committee before contingency budget can be released.

Much of the contingency budget is earmarked for specific purposes, so the need for a separate
report is unnecessary. Also, the un-earmarked element is often needed at short notice to
resolve an unexpected or urgent matter, which is delayed by the necessity to submit a report to
Members.

It would assist officers if contingency could be released for proper purposes without the need
for a report. In order to maintain clear accountability the Chief Finance Officer should have sole
authority to release contingency after consultation with the Chair of the Executive.

Recommendation

that the Executive delegates authority to release Contingency budget to the Chief Finance
Officer in consultation with the Chair of the Executive.

Request for New Post of Database Co-ordinator

(Pages 29 - 31)
To receive and consider report 135/05 of the Strategic Director.

Building Requlation Charges 2005/06

(Pages 32 - 44)
To receive and consider report 136/05 of the Strategic Director.

Scheme or Out-of-Hours Working for Incidents of Dangerous Structures and
Emergencies

(Pages 45 - 48)
To receive and consider report 125/05 of the Assistant Director (Building Control).

Vale of White Horse Local Plan to 2011: Joint Inspectors Report Relating to the Major
Housing Development West of Didcot

(Pages 49 - 71)



Executive Friday, 7th October, 2005

19.

(Wards Affected: Harwell)

As part of the Vale’s Local Plan applies to the proposed major development area west of Didcot
which was also covered by the South Oxfordshire Local Plan, a joint Local Plan Inquiry was
held into objections to this development at the end of 2004. The joint Inspectors’ Report was
published in May 2005.

The normal process following the Council’s consideration of the Inspectors’ recommendations
would be to publish proposed modifications to the Local Plan for further comment. However,
this could not take place until the Council had received and considered the recommendations in
the Inspector’'s Report on the main part of the Local Plan. The Inspector had indicated that he
expected his report to be with the Planning Inspectorate by the end of this year. Rather than
not progressing the Inspectors’ recommendations for Didcot at all at this stage, the Strategic
and Local Planning Advisory Group considered that in view of the planning applications for
Didcot West, it would be useful for the Council to consider the Inspector’'s recommendations on
the joint inquiry for Didcot and publish ‘draft proposed modifications’. These will be formally
published with the Local Plan next year. At the Advisory Group meeting held on 31 August
2005, a Local Member expressed her disquiet at this situation.

The Advisory Group considered the Inspector's recommendations and agreed largely with the
officer's recommended responses, as set out in Appendix 2, but Members added wording to
indicate that the Vale's view was that the provision of a Harwell by-pass should be a priority. A
copy of the Officers' report to the Advisory Group, complete with appendices is appended to
this agenda.

Members asked that the Political Assistants should be advised when the Inspector's report was
published on the Council's website.

Recommendation

That the Executive be recommended to:

(i) agree the officer’s observations and recommendations in Appendix 2 and paragraph 4.5
to report 86/05, subject to the addition of the words "The Council considers that the
provision of a Harwell by-pass is a priority" to the end of paragraph 8.51; and

(i) that the recommended changes to the draft Local Plan, as set out in Appendices 3 and
4 be posted as draft proposed modifications to the Plan on the Council’s website
pending the publication of the proposed modifications to the main part of the Local Plan
next year.

Review of Home Renewal Strateqy and Housing Capital Grants Policy

The Executive will be aware that a review of the housing grants regime, originally due before
the Executive at this meeting has been delayed to allow the Strategic Review Committee to
examine the policy implications in more detail and to provide the Executive with a report and
recommendations in time for it to inform the 2006-7 budget.

At the meeting held on 6 September 2005 the Strategic Review Committee considered a
request from the portfolio holder that they set up a working party alongside her to progress this
matter. The committee considered instead that they would prefer to receive a full report and
presentation on this from the Assistant Director (housing and community safety) at the
November meeting.

A report to the Executive will follow the November meeting of the Strategic Review Committee.



Executive Friday, 7th October, 2005

20.

21.

Request for a Recurring Supplementary Estimate - U13 in OX14 Partnership Grant

'U13 in OX14' is a scheme which helps young people in one of the Vale's most deprived wards
to overcome anti-social behaviour and criminal activity. The project focuses on reducing
offending behaviour by breaking the negative peer influence coming from older groups of young
people in the area. Twelve youngsters successfully completed the mentoring course last year,
helping them integrate into the community; and a further five are currently being mentored.

The scheme relies on volunteers and grant aid. The Council has previously made a partnership
grant commitment to support the scheme with £8k annual funding. (Although, like all
partnership grants this is being re-assessed as part of the Service Prioritisation Plan to reduce
grant costs).

Due to an oversight, no budget has been approved for this grant from 2005/06 onwards. This is
contrary to the Council's service level agreement.

Recommendation

that the Executive approves an £8k recurring supplementary estimate to be met from
Contingency from 2005/06 onwards for this partnership grant.

Exclusion of the Public, including the Press

The Chair to move that in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public, including the press, be excluded from the remainder of the meeting to prevent the
disclosure to them of exempt information, as defined in Section 100(I) and Part 1 of Schedule
12A to the Act when the following items are considered:-

Item 22 Minutes
(Category 1 - Information relating to a particular employee, former employee or
applicant to become an employee of, or a particular office-holder, former office-holder
or applicant to become an office-holder under, the authority).

(Category 9 - Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the
course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or the
supply of goods or services).

ltem 23 Property Matters
(Category 9)

EXEMPT INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 100A (4) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

STANDING ITEMS

22,

Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the Exempt minutes of the meeting of the Executive held
on 2 September 2005 (previously circulated).

KEY DECISIONS

None

OTHER MATTERS




Executive Friday, 7th October, 2005

23. Property Matters

To consider any property matters.



Agenda Annex

20P°66 SIAINALLY LV a AWD

G661 1240100 81 |IOUN02 1911SIQ 9SI0H UM J0 2JBA AQ pardopy

Aunwuwood

D] ay) 40 s1eqwaw |je Jo 8l Jo Ayjenb ayp ancudwy ¢

ajeA oyl SIA
10 Ul }IOM ‘Uj BA] OYM ||B 0} |BIOljauBq S) yoiym

E] Awouod9 9)geuieisns pue Buons e abeinoous ¢
3 AUnNwwod Joes B 31eaID ¢
a 1UBWUONAUS N0 daoidw pue 1021040 @
0 uoneuULOSIP pue adlpnfald jle esoddo ¢
SaA)|

N0 103}4E YdIYM SUOISIOBP BYl 0) - BINGUIL0D pue
Alunwwod o ul Jied 9)e) ued SUCAISAS 1Byl OS
*A3lIgeIUN0DOE pue UOHEWIOJU) JO Wopaaly ybnoiyy

9 JuawWwaAjoaul ongnd pue ASeloowap jeoo} usyibusns ¢

ajeA oyl uiyum ojdoad
10 spaau 8y} 0} aAIsuodsal pue JUBIDYS ‘DANDBYe

v aJe yolym saoiales oyqnd Amyjenb ybiy epinoid o

10} Wwe 9p

- sanpoalqo INQ

Ayunwiwos
ajeuolssedwoo pue uado
‘liey e pienbajes pue pjing 0} - UOISIA IDQ

[Puno) PISIq u.w..-.e—— u:...; ue .u_.nM

doys sng@=5@ : AN

T T T
saw g

N
« JoLsig
oL
uopuimg
of
. psojbuitem.
{ .w - oL
1)s2yd10G
oL
apejyoa
oL
{8 unp)
orwoj
s 3S40H 2UYM Jo

9]PA

1

& J,

LOCATION MAP -

Page 8



The'Cosener's House

¥ Vehicle access
from the Vineyard

Yehicle
Entrance

Public Parking
(Tickets available

y at Reception
~—— Town Centre ption)

Pedestrian
Access
Only

- Bedrooms®
{-28 Main House
31-38 Stable Block
40-45 Cottage
51-67 New Block

-

\;

A\ Parking

o ° i\ °
X \_

o o v —

pois

-~

<
- .
—

River Thames

Page 9




ANNEX 1

Agenda Item 8

“““ 1 _ m m ___§00Z +3quizydag 435 pasiAal pue 5002 AInr yisz paiedaid a[npayos|
v e W T el v serei  oeww . swie]
seos eEsiz | 1160 T eblzz ee  Siizve | omdsl  eamisew
2L ; W%%N 08 S6lSe eyrb . 060%Z | svevz | Eaieise3 uinog
@wwﬂw.,ﬂi‘mm-w g8 880’ zbgel 66 Geziek _pbi'sl | eeie)seduuoN|
bier) ‘_‘.WVENN o (uzve) T Tieniz T {oss0l | Bgesk . 8l9og . eaue uopbuiqy|
o weee o T wieee 0T wmesz wigez T Tomnnoexg
poussolia  dl9pue 00y, eduasomid.  dggpue00s3 souslogia  dogpue0oes B

B - T T 5002/500Z MO NOILLISOd HLIM NOSINVAINGD,

Page 10



Agenda ltem 11

S0/60/€1 - 1280

9002 AHVNNVT L€ - G00Z Y380L00 | ueld piemiod DQHMA

Aolj0d sjuels
[eyded
Buisnoy
yn'AoBopes pue ABsiels
Aojod | Joysnym@sauiels’ned jemausy
pue ABsjess 1290%6 (G£210) uoleyNSuUd AU G002 0 SWoH
Bunsix3 ‘loL saulels |ned lapjoy oljogod ap Aue Joj|ouno G00Z Aey UlZ @Anoex3 JO malnay
YN'A0Bopasi
oyayym@doysiq-anals yuow
2ee0vs (Se210) '19L yoes sepuabe
19010 |G| uonosg BaANNOaXT]
196png | pue Joyalq oibsiens slapjoy 196pnq slep|oH | 8uyj uo Jeadde S00Z 190 Buuoyuop
90/G002 ‘doysig ®A®)S | UM UOKE}NSUOD OllOJUOd 8ARNOBXT | 1M WY SIyL U1/ ©AlNOSXT [eloueul
pasn poyjaw paysiqnd Jayew Juoisioap
sjuswnoso( 132140 JoBJUO0D uoljejjnsuon $99}|NsSuo’n 3siiy ajeq uoisioaqg Aoy uoisigsag

‘uolsIdap ay; Jo alep oy} Buipasaud Aep Bupiom ay; uo wdg
AQ MOj9g UMOYS 1321440 10BJUOD JUBASIS] BU} O} 9peW aq JSnul suoljejuasalday ‘udye} si UoISIDap B 810joq sanss Buimojjol 8y} Jo AU U0 apell aq ued suonejuasaldoy

‘PIBAA BSSD] pUB YUWS ZOY ‘UOSUIYDINH 20401 ‘0JoA 9p Auo] ‘alap op Alep
SJO|[}OUNO0Y Slaquialy paloald BuImo|io) 8} pue ‘uosiajed ALl JojIounod ‘Iounosd 8y} o JopeaT oy sasiidwod siy) ‘eAlInoaxg ayl Aq uaye) 8q 0] SI UoIsIoap ay) 8Jayp

"louUNoY Jayjoue 1o ‘saIpoq JaYyjo ypm sjuswabuede juiof ybnolyy ‘eapitulo) Baly Ue ‘[Iounos sy} JO Jao1j0 Ue ‘aAlINdaxX] oy} JO JoqIS|\ [eNPIAIPUI Ue ‘8A)Ndex]
dY} JO D9IOS B ‘SjoUM B SB BAINO9XT 9y} AQ UdMe) 8 UBD SUOISIOaP BAINDaX] "S80IAI9s Jo sepusabe asow 1o om) uo pedwi ue 1o ‘pajeye Buisg Ajunwwos

sy} jo uoodoud ybiy e isBuiaes jueopiubis Bupew o aunjpuadxs jueoyiubis BulnNoul IDUNOD By} (Ul }NSaJ 0} A9YI| SI UdIYym SAIRNDSXT By} JO UOISIOap B Si uoisioag
Aoy v “Ayiuow abueyo 0y 108igns ‘ueid Buijjol e S1'Y "9A0gE UMOYS poliad YIUuoWw-INo) ay) JoA0 uaxe) aq 0} A|@)I| SuoIsIoa(] Aa) JO 8|NPaYIs B INO SJ8S UB|d PJEMIOS SIYL

900Z AYVNNVF LE - G002 ¥IFOLO0 L WO¥4 NIMVL 38 OL SNOISIOIA AT IAILNDAXT ONINIVLNOD
NV1d QdVMAO4

TIONNOD 12111S1d 3SYOH 31IHM 40 J1VA

Page 11



G0/60/€1 - €2:80

9002 AYVNNVT LE - G00C 4390100 | ueld piemiod DOHMA

MN'A0B opasl
oysyym@doysiq-ans)s

Zeeoys (sez10) 1Bl 90/5002
J90YJO LG} uoideg yjiws sebley)
sawsyos |  pue Jojoaliq dibsiens uolje}Nsuod Z0y pue uosiajied 5002 1°0 uoneinbay
snoinald ‘doysig ana1g Japjoy oljojuod Adlar siojjiounod | o0z 4290100 U}/ 9AINdaX3 Buipjing
¥N'A0b-opas.
oyauym@®doysiq-onsls
zZeeovs (sez10) 1Bl jonuod
1301JO LG) uonodes Bulpiing
pue Jojoaliq o16a1ens uolBe)INSuod G00Z 120 10} 8WaYdS
SUON ‘doysig ana)g 19p|oY Olj0ju0d | YNWS Zzoy Jo||1ounod | §00zZ 41290100 yj/ @AlNoaxg SINOH 40 INQ
yj|eaH [ejuswiuoiiAug
‘BuisnoH
)}N°A0Bopas. ‘louon Buip|ing
oyauym@doysiq-onals ‘Auadouad ‘19|
ajoN buyaug Zecovs (sezio) 1Bl pue juswabeuey
dnoio 192140 LG uonoses 2ouUBWIOHDH uoddng
juswaebeuel | pue Joyaliqg dlbsjens uonen|eas ‘upny 10} S00¢ 10 WHO4INN
o|bsjens ‘doysig aAa]g aseo ssauisng S1010941(J JUBISISSY | G00Z 1990100 Y}/ @AiNoax3 10} 1senbay
3YN*AOD 0pas
oyauym@doysiq-ons)s
Zeeovs (se2Lo) 1Bl
90/500¢ 1924JO L G1 uondesg Jobpng pung
siladed | pue Jojoauiq o1bsjens uone}Nsuod I S00Z 1°0 Aoede)
1ebpng ‘doysig ana)g JBp|OH OljojHod ap Auo] JojjIounod | GOOZ 19Gqo100 U/ eANoax3 Jo osn
YN°'A0b-opas.
oyauym@doysiq-ansls
zeeovs (se210) 1Bl MBINSY
1800 LGl uondeg - sjuelo
pue Jojoaliq oibajens uone}Nsuod UoSuIyoINH 5002 1900 Buisues|d
"SUON ‘doysig anals Japjoy 010j10d ao/op Jojunod | 500Z 1990100 U}/ @AInoex3 ysued
pasn poyjaw paysiiqnd Jayeuw 2 uoisioap
sjusawnosoq joejuod uolje}nsuo?) $93)|NSuo’ }saiy ayeq uoisioaQ Aoy uoisidaQ

Page 12



S0/60/E ) - €2:80 e 9002 AMVNNYT LE - S00Z Y3GOLOO | Ueld premiod OQHMA
M3INSY
N Aob-opas el JoIoY
Joyanym@uaiiem Ago)] Aeuonaiosiq
BLISJLID G6901S (G€210) Hun syjsusg uosisjed G00Z AON - s91ey
Bunsix3 ‘o1 uauep Aqol pue anuaAay Auisp Jojj1ouno) 00z Ainp Ul 9AIINOSX3 ssauisng
3N'A0Bop
asJioyayym@lajpes iy
09€0VS dnolug busslg Abayens
GEZL0 "9l 10308lid O3l pue pleog 1°{0[074 G00¢ AON 10BIUOD
"OUON oibajeng ‘Js|pes wij 100001d 2dS1 | ynws zoy J40j|1ounod Jaqueydesg Uy aAnnoaxg Jawosn)
YN A0B-0pasi 9ouapuodsaliod
oyauym@doysiq-ans)s pue sbunasw
Apnig Zee0¥s (5e210) ;oL |  ybnoiyy sisuped
Anqisesd 130140 LG) Uondsg [epusjod pue
Jelq | pueJoypalqg oibelens dnoig Buesls SI9A S00¢ G00C AON 0B PIO
S,JUB}NSUOY) ‘doysig @aA9]S | Uum uone}nsuo)d ap Auo] Jo|j1ounod Jaquisidag Uiy oAIINoax3 AIM | 8y} jo aining
3N'A0Bopos
ue|d Joisel\ | Joysyym@@uaulebyoiu |[ood
SMOpESIN 1£€0¥S (5€210) [founod UOSuiYoINH S{0[014 G00¢C AON SMOpESIN
Aaqqy ‘|91 naules) ¥oIN umo] uopbuiqy 9040 1OJ[IDUNOD Joquiaydeg Uiy 8AInoax] Aaqqy
¥N'A0BOpos
Joysyym@®@usriem Aqoy suelo)
suofjeoljdde G690%5 (5€210) uosulyoINH G002 0O Aunwwo)
ueln ‘oL uauep AqoL a|geolidde JoN a0kor JOIIDUNOD | GO0Z J8qoio0 | 1512 9AINOSaX3 apIM-3BA
¥n‘Aobopas
Joysyuym@uaiiem Aqo) G002 190 sjuels
suofjeoldde G690¥S (5£210) uosulyoInH Uigl esRiwwo) Alunwwod
weis ‘ol usuep Aqo) ajgeolidde JoN 90Aor Jojouno) | 500z 1290100 Baly 1S9\ BalY 1SOM
3yn°Aob-opas sjuelo)
Joysuym@@uariem Aqoy G002 1°0 Ajunwwio)
suoneoidde G690 (5€21.0) uosulyoINH Ui | 9dRIWWo) ealy
el ‘oL usilepn Aqo] a|gedl|dde 10N 20A0f Jo[ounoD | G00Z J12qop | ealy uopbuiqy uopbuigy
pasn poyjow paysijgnd Ja)yew ¢ uoIs129p
sjuawnsoq joejuo) uoljejjnsuon $99}|NSsuo09n 3sii ayeq uoisioaQg Aoy uois|d9qg

Page 13



50/60/60 - 7191 ¥ 9002 AMVNNYT LE - G00Z ¥IFOLDO0 | Ueld PIEMIOS DAHMA
yn°Aob-opes sjuelis)
Joysyym@uaiiem Aqol 9002 uer Ajunwwo)
suopeoyjdde $690%S (5€210) uosulyoINH S00Z | WiZl @8plwwo) ealy
welo ‘2L uauepn Aqo | a|qeoldde JoN 8oA0p J0|[12UN0YD Jaquisydeg | ealy }se3 YUoN 1se3 YUON
3}n°A0Bopas sjuelo)
Joysjym@uaiiem-Aqo) 9002 uer yiol Ajlunwwo)
suopeo|idde S690%S (5€Z10) uosulyoINH S00Z | @8nWWoD ealy ealy
el ‘|81 uaiieps Agol a|qeoljdde JoN aoAo 10||12UN0YD Jaquisydeg 1se3 yjnos }se3 yinos
90/500¢2
An-AoB-op Jopenp
asloysyymia|pes wy puoossg
09€0VS dnoio - yoday
GEZ L0 181 Joyaug Juswabeuep G002 600z 2°d 9OUBUIBAOD)
"OUON o|bajens ‘Jsjpes wiy oibajens SJoqWIB| 8AlNoax3 Jaquiada( puz 8AIINoaX3 ajeiodio)
pasn poyjawi paysiiqnd Jayew ¢ uoisioap
sjuawnosoq jorju0) uoljejjnsuo) S99)|NSuo’ }siiy ayeq uois|oag Koyl uolisiId2aQ

Page 14



Agenda ltem 12

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 134/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

3.0

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

Wards Affected: ALL

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF ASSET MANAGEMENT
TO THE EXECUTIVE
7 OCTOBER 2004

Treasury Management — Review of Activities in 2004/05

Introduction and Report Summary

The Council’'s Treasury Management Policy requires a report to be made on Treasury
Management performance in the previous financial year.

The purpose of this report is to detail the Council’s cash investment performance in the
financial year 2004/05 and to raise any treasury management issues.

The Contact Officer for this report is Steve Lawrence, Head of Asset Management, tel: 01235
540321

Recommendations

(a) To note the return on cash invested during 2004/05 and the balances of the funds at 31
March 2005; and,

(b) To note the re-appointment of the external Fund Manager.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

(a) Vision Statement objectives A and B.

(b) The report relates to the Council’s strategy for sound financial management.

(c) The report complies with the Council’s Treasury Management Policy, approved by Service
Delivery Policy Overview Committee on 27 November 2001 and Council on 19 December
2001, and follows the procedures recommended in the revised CIPFA Treasury
Management Code of Practice, 2002.

Background and Supporting Information

This report outlines the performance over the last financial year of those funds managed in-
house and those managed by the Authority’s appointed investment manager (Investec). In
addition it provides Members with a general overview of the current situation in the investment
market.

After receiving last year's report on the Fund Manager’s performance, and because their
contract was up for renewal, the Executive reconsidered the principal of using a Fund
Manager. After a presentation from Chris Anthony, of the Council’'s independent investment
adviser (Butlers, part of Garban Securities Ltd) it was decided that the use of a Fund Manager
gave the best chance of achieving the maximum .return on the Council’s cash investments.
The officers were charged with considering the performance of suitable candidates and
making an appointment.

A questionnaire was issued to a number of Fund Managers chosen as being suitable to the
Council’s scale and style of investment. Following an analysis of the replies by Chris Anthony,
four Fund Managers were interviewed by him and the officers who, taking into account past

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\6\4\AI00001465\20051(fyér.egaseuryli’l?;agementRevieWO.doc 26/09/05 14:55



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

performance and proposed strategy, could see no reason to change from the existing Fund
Manager. Investec Asset Management has been re-appointed for 3 years.

In-house Investment Performance

At the beginning of 2004/05 the in-house net position was temporarily overdrawn by £1.65m.
During the year the maximum invested at any time was £24.09m and the total cash that
passed through the account (turnover) was £216m. In-house investment income in the year
amounted to £741,580, thus achieving an average (annualised) return of 4.75%. At the end of
March 2005 the net position was a balance of £7.31m.

It was necessary to borrow small amounts for a total of 19 days during the financial year
2004/05 in order to cover temporary deficits. The maximum outstanding at any time was
£1.5m and the average rate of interest paid was 4.65% (annual equivalent). The borrowing
limit set by the strategy is £5m.

It is difficult to set targets for this sort of operation which aims to maximise returns within the
constraints of security and flexibility. Some measure of achievement can be obtained by
looking at the rates achieved compared to the Local Authority (LA) 7-day rate as published in
Local Government Chronicle.

Return on cash investments in-house team LA 7-day rate

Fin. year 2004/05 4.75% 4.58%

External Fund Managers

The performance in 2004/05 is set out below showing the fund manager’s return before
payment of fees.

Sum Managed at 1.4.2004 Sum Managed at Increase in value at
£ 31.3.2005* 31.3.2005
£ (gross) £
15,834,500 15,077,085 742,585

During the year the Council took back accumulated interest of £1.5m

The result for Investec Asset Management shown above equates to a gross rate of return
(before fees) of 4.91% (4.72% after fees). This was a much better performance than the
previous year beating the benchmark and the industry average (4.68% after fees). In fact with
interest rates at or close to the top of their current cycle and period rates very flat there was
very little difference between fund returns and Investec was one of the top performers.

Performance over 3 years (net of fees)

Rate of return 2002/03 2003/04 2004/05
Investec Asset Management 5.74% 2.79% 4.72%
7 day deposit rate 3.71% 3.52% 4.58%
7 day rate exceeded by: 2.03% (0.73%) 0.13%
L A funds average 4.72% 3.05% 4.68%

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\6\4\AI00001465\200ﬁ(g?g‘l’gaallré/lanagementReviewO.doc 26/09/05 14:55



6.3

7.0

71

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

Average exceeded by: 1.02% (0.26%) 0.04%

The Council’s investment advisers (Butlers) have reported on the state of the market and the
performance of the fund managers (Investec). Generally, Butlers acknowledge that the
current economic situation is still making it very difficult to get good returns on local authority
investment funds. Poor returns on bonds and the very flat yield curve on interest rates is
making the generation of profits hard work.

Investment Income Review

The actual investment income achieved in 2004/05 fell short of the revised budget by £49,225
(£1,513,205 to £1,562,430). This represents just over 3% of the budget. It doesn’t appear to
be due to anything specific but just represents the difficulty of trying to predict the large
number of variables involved in forecasting the investment income.

The investment income calculation for the 2005/06 budget was based on interest rates staying
level through 2005 and then falling back a little. In the event the base rate was cut in August
2005 and the market is expecting another cut before the end of the year. Both in-house and
Fund Manager returns are expected to be a little lower than expected. The purchase of an
investment property in Canterbury was 2 months later than anticipated but this will be
cancelled out by the purchase of another property in early October which was not included in
the forecast.

Report Conclusion and Summary

The return on cash investments was satisfactory in 2004/05. Economic circumstances mean
that interest rates have peaked and started to fall a little earlier than expected. This may
mean that investment income will be a little lower than was estimated in the medium term
plan.

There are no treasury management issues to raise at the moment.

STEPHEN LAWRENCE
HEAD OF ASSET MANAGEMENT

STEVE BISHOP
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers:

Treasury Management Policy agreed by Council 19 December 2001
Treasury Management Strategy agreed by the Executive March 2005
Fund manager review published by Butlers 13 May 2005

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\5\6\4\AI00001465\20051(fyér.egaseuryli’la?agementRevieWO.doc 26/09/05 14:55



Agenda Item 13

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 137/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

Wards Affected: ALL

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR
TO THE EXECUTIVE
7 OCTOBER 2005

Roll Forward Budget 2006/07

Introduction and Report Summary

This report highlights for Members the opening position for their 2006/07 budget
considerations. The report sets out a roll forward position from 2005/06, taking into account
the outturn position from 2004/05. It also sets out the issues that require further consideration
throughout the budget process.

The Contact Officers for this report are Steve Bishop, Strategic Director and Chief Finance
Officer (01235 540332) and Stephen Lawrence, Head of Asset Management (01235 540321).

Recommendations

That the Executive consider the information contained within the report and use it as the basis
for their budget deliberations and consultation exercise;

Background and Supporting Information

Within the budget as a whole and the setting of the level of Council Tax, there are a number of
factors that Members will need to consider. These are:

(a) Net cost of Services (the revenue budget)

(b) Investment Income, including property income

(c) The level of Capital Receipts, including the Capital Programme

(d)  The use of and contribution to Reserves and Balances

(e) Government Funding and the use of the Collection Fund

(f) Issues arising for the medium term plan, including the impact of the above.

The Revenue Budget

The major area of expenditure on services occurs through the Revenue Budget. Members will
be required to determine at what level each of the Council’s services is to be funded.

The services are grouped within Cost Centres, within service areas and within directorates.

In order to commence the consideration of the 2006/07 budget, the starting point needs to be
defined. This is done by taking:

(a) The 2005/06 original budget position,

(b) reversing those items which were one-off adjustments for 2005/06

(c) adding the full year effect of recurring increases and savings from 2005/06

(d) adding supplementary estimates already agreed for 2005/06 and subsequent years

(e) adjusting for any known changes to the revenue implications of the Capital Programme.

It should be noted that, with the exception of contracts and pay award, no inflation has been
allowed for over the past five years.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\3\8\AI00001831\RoIIForwardBudgetZOOGOpdgﬁgloal 0§1



4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

After accounting for the movements described in paragraph 4.3, the 2006/07 opening
Revenue Budget position is set out in Appendix A to this report. This is in the form of a rolled
forward Medium Term Plan covering the period 2005/06 — 2009/10. This is broadly in line with
the Plan approved in February 2005, except for the changes explained in sections 5 to 9
below.

In accordance with the integrated service and financial planning process, officers have started
to consider the need for any budget adjustments, both for the remainder of the current
financial year and for 2006/07. This process will continue as new information becomes
available and this year’s performance unfolds.

Medium Term Plan Assumptions

Each year officers are asked to forecast movements in income and expenditure over the
ensuing four years. These are incorporated into that year's Medium Term Plan. The
estimates can be revisited during the following year's budget-setting process to confirm
whether or not the assumptions are still valid.

The main assumptions incorporated into the Roll Forward Medium Term Plan comprise:

(a) Future year Service and Budget Change Form (SBCF) bids and savings
(b) Savings arising from commenced Vale Value Proposition (V V P) schemes
(c) Savings arising from outstanding Vale Value Proposition (V V P) schemes
(d) Savings arising from new Service Prioritisation Plan schemes

(e) Major contingency items

These are set out in Appendix B. During this year's budget-setting process Assistant Directors
and budget holders will assess whether these assumptions are still valid. Any that are no
longer valid will need to be omitted or adjusted. The omission of any significant saving
assumptions will cause a budget deficit that will need to be resolved.

Investment Income and the Property Trading Account

The level of investment income is determined by considering the level of cash balances held,
anticipated receipts and payments, and the likely level of interest rates together with the
performance of our investments.

A Treasury Management report for 2004/05 is also being presented to the Executive at this
meeting, which estimates that investment income will be slightly lower than anticipated this
year and across the Medium Term Plan because of an earlier reduction in interest rates than
expected. These movements have not been included in Appendix A. Adjustments will be
recommended during the budget-setting process.

The Property Trading Account is performing as expected. An additional investment property
has been acquired midway through the year (Emcor House, Hatfield) which will lead to an
increase in rental income and a concomitant (though slightly smaller) reduction in cash
investment income

The Capital Programme

The total in the Capital Receipts Fund at 1 April 2005 was just over £26m and is expected to
be £27m by the end of the year. About £10m of this will be needed to fund the capital
programme, which includes the acquisition of 2 investment properties. The Investment Policy
has set a £10m minimum desired level of capital receipts which Members will need to bear in
mind when reviewing the Capital Programme later in the Budget-setting process.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\3\8\A100001831 \RoIIForwardBudgetZ(ig(j(ﬁ)ﬁ)ceZSI(Tlg 08:51



7.2

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

10

10.1

10.2

11

The current Programme, with latest estimates, is provided in Appendix C. In accordance with
the integrated service and financial planning process officers are expected to submit new
Capital Scheme proposals in due course.

The use of and contribution to Reserves and Balances

The medium term plan produced at the time of the 2005/06 budget in February 2005 showed
that opening balances for 2005/06 were expected to be £2.99m in reserves and £1.02m in
General Fund Balances, with estimated year-end positions of £2.25m and £0.36m
respectively.

The final 2004/05 Funds and Reserves position is provided in Appendix D, with updated
predictions for movements in the various funds over the medium term. The Plan
demonstrates an initial usage of both earmarked reserves and general fund balances, before
they start picking up again. Such a trend is required in order to move towards the 'infinite
sustainability' objective contained in the Council's Financial Strategy. Members are reminded
that this is dependent upon the achievement of substantial cost-cutting measures, including
both Vale Value Propositions and Service Prioritisation Plans.

Government Funding

Likely Government Funding has been set out as part of the Comprehensive Spending Review,
now set within a three year programme. In 2003/04 combined Government grant (Revenue
Support Grant and redistributed National Non-Domestic Rates) increased by 9.6%. In
2004/05 it increased by 4.4% (after allowing for the stripping out of Benefit funding through
RSG).

The Government has announced the introduction of three year grant settlements from 2006/07
after an initial round of consultation. It is hoped that the settlements will remove much of the
uncertainty which has hindered medium term financial planning in the past. The settlements
are also due to helpfully align with the Government Spending Review cycles, providing better
co-ordination.

The likely nature of this year's settlement is unclear, although the only hints released thus far
have been cautious. We will receive indications in late November/early December.

Council Tax and Council Tax Base

Central Government utilised its statutory powers earlier this year to cap eight councils which
had set Council Tax levels that the Government felt were unreasonable. The Government had
issued prior notification of the capping criteria, which approximated to a limit of 5% Council
Tax increase (although other factors are considered on a case-by-case basis). Capping
criteria have not yet been released in respect of next year's Council Tax setting. But several
commentators are pointing to the perceived success of the annual efficiency targets as
Government justification for imposing even lower capping limits. Members should note that
the strategy for steadily reducing the annual Council Tax increase as set out in the Roll
Forward Budget (e.g. an increase of 4.5% in 2006/07), may need to be modified in light of
issued capping criteria.

The Medium Term Plan approved in February included negligible growth in the number of
residential properties in the Vale. This represented a significant slowdown on last year’s
1.25% growth and will be reassessed when the 2006/07 Council Tax Base is calculated in
December. In the meantime, an annual growth rate of 0.5% has been incorporated in the
Medium Term Plan. This will be adjusted if necessary in the final budget proposition.

Emerging Budget Issues

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\3\8\AI00001831\RolIForwardBudget20060pd§§3$/020651



11.1  Each year the Council faces a mixture of new and ongoing financial pressures which need to
be considered during the Budget process. For example the following have already been

identified:
- Possible new reservoir - Recycling credits regime
- Car park income deficit - senior management restructuring
- Project managers funding - rising pension costs
- Waste interim management - replacing Tilsley Park track
- Supporting People grant cut - Tilsley Park phase 2 (positive)
- Completion of IEG programme - annual efficiency targets

11.2 These issues and others will be considered by officers in the coming months and
recommendations will be made to Members on how best to deal with them in the Budget.

12 Summary

121  The Medium Term Plan presented in the February 2005 Budget showed that, with the
assumptions made at that point, the General Fund Balance would be sustainable through to
2009. The assumptions have been revised in the light of the latest information available and
this report is provided to enable the Executive to make an initial Budget proposal for
consultation.

12.2 The challenge to set an achievable annual budget within a sustainable medium term financial
strategy is still difficult, even given the early achievement of many of the cost-reduction
measures set out in last year's Budget. Members will again need to take firm decisions
regarding affordable service levels and the Council Tax required to fund them. That process
involves a complex amalgamation of many factors which have been set out for consideration.

STEVE BISHOP

STRATEGIC DIRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

Background Papers: None

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\3\8\A100001831 \RolIForwardBudgetZ(lgS(ﬁ)ﬁsce%lgof 08:51



October 2005 APPENDIX A
Roll Forward Medium Term Forecast to 2009/10
Original Latest Initial Initial Initial Initial
Budget Estimate Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast
2005/06 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10
Service Costs
Total service costs 19,992,211 18,121,660 18,121,660 18,121,660 18,121,660 18,121,660
Contingency 409,477 455,749 643,956 1,083,489 1,477,856 2,040,825
Feb 04 Service investment & other budget 614,339 0 31,375 30,875 114,925 114,925
changes
Savings
Achieved Vale Value Propositions to post (385,968) 0 (182,095) (258,761) (258,761) (258,761)
Further Vale Value Propositions to identify (262,750) (262,750) (675,250) (858,850)  (1,002,114)  (1,002,114)
Service Prioritisation Plans (999,750) (35,200) (624,650) (668,650) (680,650) (680,650)
19,367,559 18,279,459 17,314,996 17,449,763 17,772,916 18,335,885
Reversal of Capital Financing (4,508,000)  (3,319,900)  (3,319,900)  (3,319,900)  (3,319,900) (3,319,900
Net Cost of Service 14,859,559 14,959,559 13,995,096 14,129,863 14,453,016 15,015,985
Investment Income (1,325,741)  (1,325,741)  (1,264,497)  (1,204,640) (1,210,253)  (1,210,253)
Property income (1,708,600)  (1,708,600)  (1,748,900)  (1,829,400)  (1,838,500)  (1,838,500)
Net Expenditure 11,825,218 11,925,218 10,981,699 11,095,823 11,404,263 11,967,232
Contribution to Funds
Total Contributions to Funds 518,000 286,000 938,000 1,294,000 1,706,000 2,269,000
Total Usage of Funds (1,261,213)  (1,307,485)  (1,004,910)  (1,287,943)  (1,591,810)  (2,154,779)
(743,213)  (1,021,485) (66,910) 6,057 114,190 114,221
Amount to be Financed 11,082,005 10,903,733 10,914,789 11,101,880 11,518,453 12,081,453
Contribution to/(from) Balances (654,374) (476,102) (49,688) 200,328 234,607 140,678
Budget Requirement 10,427,631 10,427,631 10,865,101 11,302,208 11,753,060 12,222,131
RSG (2,727,163)  (2,727,163)  (2,825,341)  (2,927,053)  (3,032,427) (3,141,594)
NNDR (3,349,918)  (3,349,918)  (3,470,515)  (3,595,454)  (3,724,890)  (3,858,986)
Exchequer Contribution (6,077,081)  (6,077,081)  (6,295,856)  (6,522,507)  (6,757,317)  (7,000,580)
Collection Fund Transfer 3,756 3,756 3,756
Gross amount to be met from CT 5,008,680 4,830,408 4,622,689 4,579,373 4,761,136 5,080,873
Net Amount to be met from CT 4,354,306 4,354,306 4,573,001 4,779,701 4,995,743 5,221,551
Tax Base 47,023 47,023 47,258 47,494 47,732 47,971
Council Tax 92.60 92.60 96.77 100.64 104.66 108.85
Estimated Earmarked Reserves
At start of year - Reserves (2,994,110)  (3,352,366)  (2,330,881)  (2,263,970) (2,270,028) (2,384,218)
External Contribution to Reserves 0 0 0 0 0 2,454
Net Use of/(Contribution to) Reserves 743,213 1,021,485 66,910 (6,057) (114,190) (114,221)
At end of year - Reserves (2,250,896)  (2,330,881) (2,263,970)  (2,270,028) (2,384,218)  (2,495,985)
Estimated General Fund Balances
At start of year-General Fund Balances (1,017,949) (988,398) (512,296) (462,609) (662,936) (897,544)
Use/contribution to general fund balances 654,374 476,102 49,688 (200,328) (234,607) (140,678)
At end of year-General Fund Balances (363,575) (512,296) (462,609) (662,936) (897,544)  (1,038,222)
Formula Spending Share (FSS) 14,742,000 14,742,001 14,864,359 14,987,733 15,112,131 15,237,562
Figure to compare with FSS 10,427,631 10,427,631 10,865,101 11,302,208 11,753,060 12,222,131
Budget requirement (under)/over FSS (4,314,369) (4,314,370) (3,999,257) (3,685,525) (3,359,071) (3,015,430)
Taxbase for FSS 47,136 47,136 47,372 47,609 47,847 48,086
Gov't Assumed Council Tax Income 8,575,487 8,575,487 8,646,664 8,718,431 8,790,794 8,863,757
Council Tax at Standard Spending 181.93 181.93 182.53 183.13 183.73 184.33
% increase in SSA/FSS 0.83% 0.83% 0.83% 0.83% 0.83% 0.83%

% Council Tax increase
% increase in budget requirement

5.0%
4.8%

5.0%
4.8%

4.5%
4.2%

4.0%
4.0%

4.0%
4.0%

4.0%
4.0%

Page 22



APPENDIX B

Brought FOI‘WI‘d Medium Term Assumgons
Feb 04 Service investment & oth

Original Original Original Original Initial
budget budget budget budget Forecast
2005/06 2006/07 2007/08 2008/09

SBCF Account Cost Cost Centre (T)

ref Centre
2005/06 2005/06 2006/07 2007/08  2008/09
3 424 T15  Car Park Strategy 10,000
5 920 M70  Local Land Charges 50,000
5 T46  Homelessness 18,000 38,000 38,000 38,000 38,000
8 101 T21 Licensing (13,100)
8 103 T21 Licensing (2,900)
8 105 T21 Licensing (4,400)
8 119 T21 Licensing 20,000
8 310 T21 Licensing 950
8 311 T21 Licensing 600
8 402 T21 Licensing (8,000)
8 437 T21 Licensing (8,000)
8 968 T21 Licensing (104,000)
18 423 T28  Recycling 5,000
23 424 P60 Leisure & Arts Admin 10,000
32 Y30 LSP2 50,000
39 101 M50  Facilities Management (27,100) (28,500) (28,500) (28,500) (28,500)
40 101 A00  Economic Development (20,500)
40 103 A00  Economic Development (1,500)
40 105 A00  Economic Development (3,000)
44 FOO ICT 6000
44 FOO ICT 9000
45 505 T28  Recycling 29,000 39,000 39,000 39,000 39,000
45 948 T28  Recycling (7,500) (12,000) (12,000} (12,000y (12,000)
64 909 T49 Benefits Administration (67,425)
83 932 T33  Car Park Operations 24,000 33,000 43,000 43,000 43,000
100 424 T71 Housing Strategy/Policy 39,000
101 901 T28  Recycling (38,550)
101 901 T28  Recycling (38,550)
101 901 T28  Recycling (38,550)
105 402 FOO ICT (35,000)
105 402 FOO ICT (25,000)
119 101 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 40,500
119 103 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 1,300
119 105 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 2,700
119 402 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 55,000
119 424 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 50,000
119 310 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 1,000
119 311 U28  Planning Delivery Grant 1,500
119 901 U28  Planning Delivery Grant (152,000)
121 950 L70 Elections (20,500)
123 499 T66  Parks & Open Spaces 2,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
(31,925) (550) (1,050) 83,000 83,000
31,375 ]
30,875 |
114,925
114,925 ]
2 Additional staff travel savings (9,000) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000)
3 Leisure Trust (61,668)  (234,763) (311,429)  (311,429) (311,429)
(70,668) (252,763) (329,429)  (329,429) (329,429)
(182,095) |
(258,761)
(258,761)
(258,761) ]

Page 23



2 Additional staff travel savings BENEFITS

3 Leisure Trust LEISURE
3¢ Leisure - support services - Finance FINANCE

3¢ Leisure - support services - HR HR
3¢ Leisure - support services - ICT ICT

4a Phase 2 of the Local Services Point ENV HEALTH
Abingdon - Env Health

4b Phase 2 of the Local Services Point PLANNING
Abingdon - Planning

4c Phase 2 of the Local Services Point CORPORATE
Abingdon - Other

6 Recycling - recycling credits and ENV HEALTH
decreased cost of contract

14 Increase fees & charges 2005/06 CORPORATE
15 Increase fees & charges 2006/07 CORPORATE
16 Increase fees & charges 2007/08 CORPORATE
35 Increase fees & charges 2008/09

17 Further Increase in car parking PLANNING

22 Asset management FINANCE
23 TIC future operation OTHER CE

27 Future years government grants for CORPQORATE
initiatives - ?

28 Stationery purchasing DEMO SERV
29 Energy usage TECH SERV
32 Additional Community safety HOUSING
funding

34 Procurement CORPORATE

Service Prioritisation Plans

1 Increase revenue from Abbey House Car Parks

2 Targeting of Voluntary Grants

3 Transfer Civic Halls to Trust

4 Realignment of Technical Services

5 Transfer Tourism support

6 Replace outdoor pool with water feature

7 Amend Concessionary Fares scheme

8 Realign Arts/Sports/Health Developm't & Economic Developm't
9 Amend staff travel schemes

11 Support service saving

1OTAL ASSUNMPTIONS

Budget changes
Achieved VV Ps
Unachieved V V Ps
SPPs

APPENDIX B

(60,000)  (60,000)  (60,000)  (80,000)

(25,0000  (50,000)  (50,000)  (50,000)

(47,100)  (47,100)  (47,100)  (47,100)

(32,900)  (32,900) (32,900

(31,200)  (31,200)  (31,200)  (31,200)

(16,600)  (16,600)  (16,600)

(2,200) (2,200) (2,200)

(31,2000  (31,200)  (31,200)

(42,000)  (42,000)

(34,450)  (34,450)  (34,450)  (34,450)

(40,000)  (40,000) (40,000

(41,600)  (41,600)

(43,264)

(94,600)  (94,600)  (94,600)

(20,000)  (20,000)  (20,000)  (20,000)

(10,0000  (10,000)  (10,000)  (10,000)

(100,000)  (100,000)  (100,000)

(5,000)  (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)
(5,000)
(25,000)

(100,000)  (200,000)  (300,000)

(262,750)  (675,250)  (858,850) (1,002,114)

0 (10,000 (10,0000  (10,000)

0  (46,000)  (46,000)  (46,000)

5100  (75000)  (75,000)  (75,000)

64,390  (34.610)  (34,610)  (34,610)

(3290)  (53,790)  (60,790)  (60,790)

(9,350)  (19,200)  (19,200)  (19,200)

0 0 0 0

(71,050)  (71,050)  (71,050)  (71,050)

(21,000)  (105,000)  (142,000)  (154,000)

(210,000)  (210,000)  (210,000)

(35,200)  (624,650)  (668,650)  (680,650)

31,375 30,875 114,925 114,925

(182,095) (258,761)  (258,761)  (258,761)

(262,750) (675,250)  (858,850) (1,002,114)

(35200) (624,650)  (668,650) (680,650)

(448,670) (1,527,786) (1,671,336) (1,826,600)

Page 24



) $002/80/2/sx D Xipusdde g0-600¢ Bo.d jepded 16png pmj I0XUSA0I0 GO0Z\G00Z-G00T\eAINIeX sHoday SBPILILIOD\SIRI0IS.I] |BISUSON DS

Jeib 93| woy uolnguiuod "qoid  [{0060°04) 105°02 Z68'0% 6010 oibelens Juawainooud & as ZEA
eib o3| woy uojnaquuod "qoid | 00002 v eey 8v9'612 968'¢le [SEINGTS) MS [NYO pue g dS7 4SH 0SA
Yv6°02 A zel') 33d IIBAA 42INYD ||oMX09 Jeain) Wry SZA
vze'lee LrG'ZL £8.°8vC 33d AeAIng ss00Y pajgesi( JO Jnsal e se saiedold o} SyIop Wry ¥ZA
€82°0¢ GS¥'LL 88zl 38d jusweoe|dal xoq JuUNt - d H N a1 €ZA
00¥'S1 £¥8'6 165'S 33d [leUPIND JuUBLIYSIGINISL (US| Wry gLA
00001 5L0¢. 818’} 16101 0%1 juswdojaasp ‘uopBuped ed Ajlo4 LN LLA
1GE'Gy 000°6 16E'9¢e "SNOH AoAINs uoIpUOD - BulSNOH 10j08S BjeAlld Svd 9LA
000°0F 916'.¢ 780 Buuld shemsjohoysuyed maN MO LA
099°0% 8/2°ClL 110'88 102'v8 Buuld suonedliddy Buluueld jo Bumata aluoss|3 HY ZLA
TvLviL 0l¥'6¥ zeesel Buuld sjuswanosdw| "Aug ade|d Joxe uopbuliey \a) 80A
225y, 08g'6Z Zrl'sy I3d alis [0eD) PIO JO JuswdoaAspay Wrv LIM\
Ge8°CZ) 806°0% 12618 33d Auadoud jounog Jipne eoeds g ASAINS LOPUOD Wy SIM
69Z'0LL 196°2/ 80.'c¢ I3d syjiom abemag Wry 9SM
(966'529) @ivoly)  [{yes'eor) 091 SUOINQUIUOD pue sjuesb ‘Uolelolsal spunols) keqay LN PSM
£€8°01 ¥85°G¥1L 981 'evs 86€'€09 0% SHIOM JO }SOD |BJ0} - UORIO}SBI SPUNOIS) ABqqy LA YSM
SY9ZY0’L 0S.') G68°010°/ 0% (3uelB Jo J8U) B1UDD BUNSIST P SIULB | BSIOH BHUM ON ZSM
paiapisuod Buleq seAjeuisye  [{000'12) 605°Z€EL 000'9Z} 605'9 0%1 BWaYds MaU - [00d JoopINQ mopeay A3qqy ON 6YM
G0'90°/L 08X3 - MeN 000°021 000021 "ShoH YH Spaipuny uisjiyg o3 juels I 9ZM
{00z 0%) 000°96 000'06 AUg sjuswaoejdsl pue swayos xod usaib jo uoisuedxs jsypng sd LIMA
16.°1€ 0009 16.71E AU3 S}jeuaq uo sjuspisal Joj Jejsodwo) sa 60M
009°¢/. 00009 009'€l Buuld Apnig Hodsues ] pejesbojul srols) p sbejuepy NS OM
1500 Jooloid ajoum 90-6500Z ut uonaydwod paysredxs - sjoaloud siyoads
9£8'¢€6'C | 000'209 00009 8yl Lve 069'988 S9WBYIS SNONUBUOD [e}0)}
£26'208 000'602 000502 000°0€2 €26'291 "SNOH Areuola.osip 'sjuels) pajgesi(g/uoesousy 41 PA-86M
(6157126'L) [(ooo'ezy) [locoezy) [(ooo'eek) [(61572G9) "SNOH Swooul "'puUBLW 'SlUBID Pajges!(/uonercusy i £6M
0S€71/2°€ | 00060 000602 00060/ 0695171 "SNOH Aiojepuew ‘sjueis) psjgesi/uoieaousy 4l L6M
LLVLE 000°01 000°01 000°0} D ERE (swwresBoid Bulljos) uoneasssuoy ABisug Wrv 7OM
¥Z50ve 000°G¥ 000°GY 62229 66288 0% paumo {Iounog - sefijioe) syled pepeibdn g meN Wyl OvM
$69°0/€ 00009 000709 61675 9/1'G1 33d uonusasld pool4 NIy LIM
¥6EE€C 00022 veELLL 0g 90/G00Z 01 20/1.002 § X S8dIyaA juswade|dal 0SA 4M 9LM
sieok G JBAO sawaYIsS snonunuod
3 3 3 3 3 3
g19dwod 1S092 90/600Z ‘dsai ENUER)
SjusWWOd 30U0 3800 1e303 "}s@ 80/L002 1079002 ajewnse S0'eLE Jaoyjo 2)802
‘A9Y A/ pesodoud | pesodoid | pasodoid juaun? o} ‘dxa
O XION3IddV

"spJemio} Aured pasodoid pue 90/5002 UinInNo [euoisirold YM 80/2002 03 90/5002 ININVIDOU TV.LIAVD AISIATY TIONNOD FTOHM

Page 25




S00Z/60/22/5IX D xtpusdde 90-600Z Boud [eyides 1eBpng pay 1I0xISG0I00 G00TG00Z-G002\9ANBX sHOdeY SSIHLILIODNSIRIONAIIC [BISUSDN D/US

(£08'69) ¥92'926'1Z | 000'209 000'685'L | 0L8'2EL'LL | ¥6E'16G'S JWNVEOON TVLIdYD TV.LOL
(000'09) vz LvL'L - 000'/86 0£9'ZLL €19y anunuod o} pajoadxa sawayds d0y pe [e}o)
S0'/0°L0 Oox3 peasbe -maN [ pql 000°008 000°00 00000 091 Z aseyd yed Asis|iL ON Z9A
{00070%) 0..'G0¥ 000'052 000°05} 016 38d sauadold |euonelado o} syiom - Aouabunuog Wrv €EA
18€°Z8 00021 0000/ L8¢ “utd (010 ‘suag ‘sajey 'sng ‘1) swejshs sepndwiod eam) opeibdn 4as LEA
190°8¢ 0000} 0008 19002 Isd juswaoe|das aseq - S}Ied SWOH B[IqO iEn ZZA
000°0G} 00008 0000 - 0% VQIIS - SSARelIU| SUMO] [einy ON SSM
1£0'69Z 000's€T 0€9'vL LOv'SL Buud uonejuswsidwl S 119V AVYD COM
anuiuod 0} paydadxa - sjoalosd ads
(208'68) €81°162'LL Z60'785'6 | 160°299'L 90-§002 ysiuly o} pajoadxa sawasyss soy pe |30}
(000°008) (zzg'ozz) [(8z1'c29) JUBID D3| WOL UOHNQLILOD
50°/0°0Z Ioun0) pue G0'90'LL "08x3 0000012 000°00L2 Ui plegreH ui Auadold JUSUSaAU JO UOHISINDIY 148 79A
50'70'G0 0ox3] povube - meN 000°01 00001 %1 anuad Uensuyd JoIoyoead o} Jueis ML €9A
(00071) 18U 000701 000701 AUZ SUIQ POISBYM SJSEM UBRID sa LOA
005"} 000'G1 000'G1 0% wajshs Bupiooq sifeH SN ON 09A
(000'2) 000'sz 0006 3%d wayshs Juswabeuew Buipiing asnoH Asqqy Wry BGA
(coo't) 00062 00062 39d apeubdn wuele Jopniul asnoH Aeqay Wry 8GA
00022z 000222 I9d uonenous. ‘ggH ‘Buyooidisyresm - xued Jeo sepeyd ArY 1SA
000°Z1L 000Z1 3ea7 swdinbe oyde.boidal Jusweoe|dey Hr 9GA
000°'/2 000°/2 "SNOH uonepowwoooe Alelodws) Joj pasn saipadold 0) SHIOM 41 GSA
0000E 000°0E Buujq |1eAkl) usaIb - Bupped 91940 pue s1aX0] Jelg HY PGA
{00072) 00001 00001 Buuid splaypuey juswaoeldas - sse|jlosed sed Jed HY £SA
000°0¥ 000°0% e aulyoew Buesul jlew juswaoe|dey dSH TSA
G0°£0°0Z |1OUN0J pue GO'90° L} 98X3 000°005'G 000008'G u4 Ainquajued uy Apadoud jusunseaut Jo uonsinboy 14s LGA
000'C 168°/¢€ 00001 /5872 ERE asnoH Aaqqy - wajshs uonosiep il od 0SA
juelb 531 woy uonnqiuod ‘goud [ 000°S 0009y 16G'6€ BYY'9 ERTa] gp uolje}nsuod pue wajshs juawsbeue sspiwwo OWa A
005C Ze0'ce 002'91 ze8'sl 33d esnoH Asqqy - Aiunoss Ajue Joop paacidw Wry SPA
000°691 Z60Z91 206'C I3d asnoH £aqay plO J001-ay WrY ehA
€518 000'L €51'L I8d Juswadueyus Bulesy esnoy Aeqqy 2d LYA
00%'L 00009 00009 - 091 uopBuiay Ul sped 9ieds ON 6EA
006'E 00070 0000/ - 0% aunjonuiselu| S0 ON 8EA
000'98 99¢g'ce ¥19T 33d uonBAOUSI pue Jiedas sdUeLUS Jeal [leyp|ing nry 9EA
3 3 3 3 3 3
sje|dwod JS02 90/5002 “dsal aJjuad
sjuswod a2Uu0 1800 |e30} ‘}se 80/.00¢C 120/9002 ajeunysa S0°SLE 120140 0Js00
‘ASY A/d pasodoud | pasodoid | pasodoud juaLno 0} 'dxa

O XIAN3ddV
"spJemioy Aured pasodoud pue 90/500Z uinno euolsiroid ym 80/200Z 03 90/S00Z ANINVUOOU TV.LIAVYD AISIATY TONNOD TTOHM

Page 26




age 27

ol

?\.m.mmwd 0l6'¥00'L  000°8¢6 188'0¢ce’e G8r'L0gL 000'982 968'062' €12'19z't 000°81S 99¢°zse’'e 0L1'v66'C SBAI9SIY B SpUN4 snuansy |ejo|
v29°'lel 9G6¥'Z00'L  000°8€6 1€1'98/ 121'282°1L 000982 0/9'v¢/ GGr'oeT’L 000'8LS 85928/ 'L Gzl'esy') 80IN0S JU| - SAAISSAY @ SpuUN{ 8NUBASY
(0) (0 8/¥'8S (0) 8/¥'8S 8/¥'8G 8.¥'8G N3
000°'0S 00025 000°0S 000'2S 000861 000'2S 000861 000'65¢C 000'65Z pund ( [ersy [elrenjoy) uoienuuesadng
0¥8'¢8 0¥8'¢8 GL6'vLL 0v8'z8 SLe'vLL pung aouelinsu| jleg
000052 000'0S 000001 000'00T 000'0S 000'00} 000'002 000'0S 000°00}) 00005} 000°0S1 JIoAlgsSDY
6£S'vT 6ES'¥Z 000zl 6ES'VC 000°Zi asjue.leno ysodaq jJusy
€1e'6. €1e'6. 887'8. clLe'ss 982'8. pund Aouepunpay
0 0 000001 0 000°001 000'00} 000001 pun4 uofjdwax3 |efied
1/1'904 000091 000'S0l 1217191 000'652 00002} 1/1's¢el 000'65C ooo‘ozt l2/1'00¢ INAR JX4 pun4 Auinbu3 ueld 12007
966'ze 966'Z¢ G6£'0S 956°Z¢ G6£'05 BAI9sY [eban
0 0 (0) 0 (0) Hoddng awoou| Juswisaau|
¢S’y 000'G8 000'68 €ISy 00068 000'0S 662'L 000's8 000°'0S €16'6e 662'0¢ pund ABojouyoa | uoiewWIOLU|
691'G6 00§'9 0009l 699'G8 005’1 00091 A A 00g°L 000'91L 69L°'LL Zrl'0l pund uofjesijenb3 uonos|3
(0) (0) 000'G2 0 000'GL 000'G. 000'G. pun4 Ayoeded
199 9G6'¢H9 000°28S £25'29 677.'GSP GGE 1.¥'60% 000°'2¢2 z.2'81S 2e8'LlL Aousbunuon
saouejeg WoJj
962'2¥S’L Sy’ 0 0S.'PS'L 8G/.'ve 0 122°915°L 8G/'vZ 0 80G'695'L G86°01S'L S0IN0S X4 - SAAISSSY § Spund snusAsy
286°8¢0°L 286'8€0°L GZ6'e60') Z8G'8€0’L G2G'e60°) sjuelb @ suoingLiuoo siadojeasq
¥0¥'052 Y0¥'052 ¥0¥'05C 0¥ 0s2 oYy 0sZ sjuswied penwiwod BuisnoH siqeployy
0le'ese ¥Sy'2C v9.'GST 86/'vT 862'C/) 8G.'ve 225'08¢ 950'/61 pund ssjejs3 ajeAld
SUONINqUU0Y) [euid)Xg Wodg
798'6/ 1 0 0 ¥98'6/1 000'0S ) 00005} 821’20l 000051 00005} 798'6/1 CIAWI SSAI9S8Y B spun4 [ejide)
191'88 19.'88 8zl'/01L 191'88 8zZL'.0) pun4 poddng sjueis) Jsy30 g A1syo]
160°16 160°16 000°0S1 000051 0 000°051 000°0GL /60°L6 0 pund sjuelo 53|
reyiden woaq
10/9002 90/5002 90/5002 90/6002
L002¥L spund 20/900Z spuny| 9Q00Zt'L spuny spunj 0} 900T'v'L spung 90/500Z spun} | S00C't'L elelor A !
e souepeg Jo abesny o1 uonnquucH| e aouejeg joabesn  uonnquiuos | Je soueeg jo8besn o) uoinguuon | 1e soueeg | 1e eouejeg
ps1abpng pajabpng pajabpng pasinay pasinay pasinay payebpng paebpng paiebpng jenjoy pasinsy

a XIaN3Iddv

0L/600¢ - 90/S00¢ saniasay pue spung



6EY'86Y'C 6L.'¥5L'C 000'69¢'C 81Z'v8e'C 0L8°L6S'L  000°90.L°) 820'0/2'C €¥6°/82°L  000'V62'} SOAISS8Y @ SpUn{ snuaAsy |ejo]
G0S'€96 Gee'zsl'e 000'692' 0£8'9v8 06£'685°L  000'90.°L FETA 687'G82'L  000'v6Z'L 90IN0S JU| - SBAISSSY R SpUn{ anUaAsSY
) (0) (0) I E]
000'szl 000Gz 000°001 000'sZ 000'GZ 000'S2 pun4 ( [eray |elen)oy) uonenuuesadng
0v8'z8 0ve'zs 0v8'z8 pund4 soueinsu jles
000°05¢ 000'05¢ 000°05¢ JIoAlesay
6£5'v2 6£S'v2 6£5'vZ adjueieng Jisodaq juay
€1e'6. €1e'6/ £1£'6/ pund Aouepunpay
0 0 0 pun4 uojdwax3 [efued
111'98¢2 000'G2 00068 111'9z2 000'sz 00068 111991 000'G62 000'G8 pung Ainbu3 ue|d |e007
96628 966'ce 966'ce doAIBSDY [eba
0 0 0 poddng awoou| JusWiSanuy|
€L’y 00068 00068 €l1G'y 000'68 000's8 €Ly 00068 00068 pund ABojouyoa| uonewou|
69128 00G'L 000°cE 699'0S 00s'L 000'ce 69161 00026 00091 pun4 uonesijenb3 uolos(3
(0) (0) (0) pun4 Ayoeded
16€ 628'0¥0'C 000'L¥0'C (444 958'//%'L  000°8.%'L 8. 687'€80°L  000'€80'L Aousbuiuod
saoue|jeg wo.ij
€6 7S L YS¥'e 0 98€'/€6'} YS¥' 0 Zv8'68G' | S’ 0 90IN0S X3 - SOAI9SY R SPUN- dNUdSASY
286'8¢0°L 28G'8€0°L 786'8€0°| SJue.b @ SUOINQLIUOD SIddojeAs(Q
01062 0t 062 ¥0v'062 sjuswied panwwiocod Buisnoy s|qeployy
8Y6'SrZ YSv'c 20¥'8¥Z ¥S¥'e 968'06Z YS1'C pun4 sajeis3 sjeald
suonRNqIIUO0) [eulo}Xg WOl
798'6/ ) 0 0 798'6. ) 0 0 798'6/1 0 0 SOAI9SdY @ spund |ejided
19.°88 19/°88 19/'88 pund yoddng sjuels 18yiQ ¢ KiajoT
160'L6 16016 1/60°L6 pund sjuely 931
leydes wioig
60/800¢C 80/200¢C
0l0Zv'L  [01/600€ spund 01/600C spun} 60027’} spun4 60/800C spunj 800T'¥'L spund 80/.00Z spuny
Je aouejeg joabesny o} uoinguUuod| le aoueleg lo obesn 01 uoinguUuoD| e aduejeq Jjo afesn 0} uonngLUoD
pajabpng pajebpng pajebpng palebpng pajabpng palebpng palebpng palebpng pajebpng

ad XION3ddv

0L/600¢ - 90/S00C seAnlasay pue spuny

Page 28



Agenda ltem 15

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 135/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

3.0

4.0

41

Wards Affected: all

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR
TO THE EXECUTIVE
7 OCTOBER 2005

Request for new post of Database Co-ordinator

Introduction and Report Summary

The Uniform system is the primary computer system and database for several services -
Environmental Health, Planning, Building Control, Housing, Legal, Land Charges, Estates and
Asset Management.

There are currently two 'gaps' in the support needed to maintain and develop the Uniform
system. Firstly, in the Environmental Health service area there is no modular system
administrator to provide expert advice on system development, report-writing, data retrieval,
query resolution, best practice research and user group representation. Secondly there is no
corporate resource across all the service areas to provide cross service area co-ordination,
resolve system-wide problems and manage system-wide upgrades.

The first of these resource 'gaps' was recognised in the Council Budget when a Contingency
sum was earmarked for support in one of the service areas. A recent corporate review has
confirmed the continuing need for this additional resource as well as the corporate resource.
This report sets out the business case for creating a new post of Database Co-ordinator.

The Contact Officer for this report is Steve Bishop, Strategic Director (01235 540332).

Recommendations

(a) To create a new post of ‘Database Co-ordinator’;
(b) To release the earmarked contingency to part-fund the cost of the new post; and,

(c) To approve a recurring supplementary estimate to be met from Contingency to cover the
remaining cost of the post.

(d) Subject to the above recommendations being agreed, that the adequacy of the new

arrangements in meeting the needs set out in this report be assessed and subsequently
reported to the Executive.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

(a) Vision Statement objectives A and B.

(b) The report does not contravene any Council policy or strategy.

Background and Supporting Information

The Uniform system is the primary computer system and database for several services -
Environmental Health, Planning, Building Control, Housing, Legal, Land Charges, Estates and
Asset Management.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\6\4\Al00001463\20051 (19; géuenif(ﬁ-ﬁ)atabaseSupportPostO.doc 27/09/05 16:03



4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

6.0

6.1

The ICT Operations team provides technical support to all the service areas and all but one of
the service areas also possesses 'system supervisor' resource. However, Environmental
Health does not have a system supervisor, preventing it from fully utilising the Environmental
Health Uniform module and sub modules which has led to problems in retrieving management
data and managing performance. Also, there is no broader co-ordination resource to share
best practice across the various modules, manage upgrades and solve systemic problems.

Without additional system administration resource (an 'expert user'), the service areas will
experience difficulties in keeping pace with software changes and making optimum use of the
system.

Assistant Directors first raised this over a year ago. Members recognised the particular
problem experienced in Environmental Health by earmarking a sum in Contingency to resolve
it. More recently the Scrutiny Committee expressed concern about this when examining the
Waste contract and noted the Council’s inability to extract contract monitoring data from the
system.

Business Case for a new post

After the Directors revisited the problem earlier this year, the Assistant Director (Audit)
undertook an objective assessment of the situation. This exercise identified that the service
areas have a definite need for additional resource to link up the services and provide a
common and consistent approach to Uniform development. Also, without the expertise to
generate the necessary management information reports, Environmental Health is suffering
from inadequate performance management and contract monitoring capability.

Although the exact resource requirement across the four service areas has not been
quantified, the Assistant Director (Audit) confirmed it is at least 1 full time equivalent post.

It is suggested that an initial post be created in Environmental Health to provide immediate
support to address the most pressing need. The post will also be made available to the other
Uniform-using service areas whilst the Assistant Directors assess whether the resource is
sufficient. The impact of the new post will be reviewed in a year’s time to ensure that this
investment is cost-effective. If it is not considered to be adequate any additional resource
need will have to be demonstrated.

The existing Uniform system supervisors do not have any extra capacity. The designated
system supervisor post in Legal provides a useful template for the new one, although the new
post will undertake more complex query resolution, system development and corporate co-
ordination. It is therefore likely that the new post would be Grade 5 — 6 (subject to job
evaluation), total cost £25 - 35k including oncosts. The new post's job description will clearly
differentiate between the service-specific Environmental Health Service Area support duties
and the corporate duties, in support of all service areas.

Part of the cost (£15k per annum) would be met from earmarked Contingency. The remaining
net cost after utilising the earmarked Contingency would be £10 - 20k per annum. It is hoped
that this cost could be met from savings likely to result from the reorganisation of several
vacant posts. However, this cannot be assured at present and the net cost would initially need
to be funded from a supplementary estimate.

Options

Members may choose not to create this extra resource, thereby freeing up the earmarked
contingency sum and not incurring the increased employee costs. This would maintain the
status quo position. Officers strongly advise Members that this option represents a significant

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\6\4\AI00001463\200ﬁ007newl,§f6m DatabaseSupportPost0.doc 27/09/05 16:03

age



6.2

6.3

risk of service failure and is not sustainable. The performance management and contract
enforcement problems in Environmental Health would continue to escalate and corporate
Uniform maintenance and development would be impeded.

Alternatively, Members may wish to consider the creation of more than one support post. The
Assistant Director (Audit) concluded that, ideally, each of the four service areas would possess
its own support officer (although not necessarily full-time posts) to specialise in the system
aspects relevant to their own service area’s module. This would increase the costs. As the
exact resource has not yet been quantified this could actually lead to over-staffing.

Officers suggest that neither of these options should be pursued. Instead, a single full-time
post should be created initially, which will address the immediate service needs and will help
to quantify the exact resource requirement.

STEVE BISHOP
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers: Report of the Assistant Director (Audit)

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\3\6\4\Al00001463\20051 (19; géueniﬂgni)atabaseSupportPostO.doc 27/09/05 16:03



Agenda ltem 16

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 136/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Wards Affected — All

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (BUILDING CONTROL)
TO THE EXECUTIVE
7 October 2005

Building Regulation Charges 2005-2006

Introduction and Report Summary

This report contains proposals to update this Council's Scheme of Charges for Building
Regulations.

The changes are intended to ensure that the Charges:

(@) do not fall below the “proper costs” of the service provided

(b) are maintained at competitive and reasonable levels

(c) are presented in a simple and logical format and

(d) continue represent best value and the provision of a quality service

The contact officer for this report is Bill Farrar, Assistant Director (Building Control) Tel: 01235
540202 ext 356

Recommendation

The Executive recommends to the Council that:

The Council adopts the revised “Scheme for the Recovery of Building Regulation Costs and
Associated Matters” as its formal scheme, made under the Building (Local Authority Charges)
Regulations 1998, and to take effect from 1 November 2005.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report complies with the Council’s Vision Statement and Objectives A, D, E and G.
This report supports the Council’s strategy for sound financial management.

This report does not directly conflict with any existing Council policies.

Background

Local Authority Building Control has been subject to competition since the inception of
Approved Inspectors in 1985. The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 1998 gave
power to Local Authorities to set their own charges for Building Regulation work.

The Charges are intended to provide a flexible method of recovering the costs generated by
Building Regulation work only, which is separate from the other additional responsibilities of
local authority building control.

The Regulations require the Council to make a Scheme of Charges for their Building Control
function. Local Authorities are required to fix and publicise their Charges each financial year.
In addition, they must produce, within its annual accounts, a “Building Control Statement” in
which the income and “proper costs” relating to Building Regulations are clearly set out.

Although the Regulations require the level of Charges to be not less than the “proper costs”
there is an expectation that they should not be too great either. The former is to prevent the
occurrence of “unfair competition” with private sector building control whilst the latter is to
ensure best value to customers.

Page 32



4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

412

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

The Office of the Deputy Prime Minister has expressed its wish for local authorities to
“balance” their accounts annually within a three-year rolling accounting period. The scheme is
intended to be simple, self-regulating and accountable and such that this Council may follow
accepted procedures laid down by CIPFA.

As the ODPM has expressed a preference for Local Authorities to set their Charges
individually, based on local cost and performance criteria, it is now recommended that Council
should take this opportunity to depart from the Local Government Association Model Scheme.
Whilst the LGA Scheme has served this Council well for many years it has become outdated.

A review has been carried out by the Service Area with regard to its estimated income and
expenditure for the current financial year. This is to ensure that Building Regulation Charges
are set at appropriate levels in order to keep within the ODPM guidelines.

The Building Regulation Charge Account has an overall net surplus over the specified rolling
three-year period is £69,530. This amounts to an average annual surplus of £23,176 (i.e.
approx. 4%).

A deficit of £23,415 occurred in the 2004-05 financial year which followed a surplus of £36,965
during the previous year.

This large variance indicates the need for the Service Area to adjust its method of generating
sufficient income in order to keep pace with inflation, to provide a quality service in line with
published performance targets and to invest in the future.

This Council complies with the basic aspirations and principles of the Charges concept, i.e.

(a) to be in line generally with most other Councils policies and rates

(b) to be in accord with local groups such as the Oxfordshire Local Authority Building
Control

(c) not to set Charges, over the 3-year period, lower than the proper costs

(d) not to set Charges too high and

(e) to balance a 3-year rolling account within a modest accounting margin

The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 1998 specify three categories of Charges
for building control work. A realignment of the fee bands is proposed which will provide a
simpler and more logical system of calculating the Charges. The effect of these changes is to
produce an overall consequential increase of approximately 3%.

Future Actions and Timescales

Major procedural and technological changes in Building Regulations continue to be introduced
regularly which in turn impact on resources and in order to maintain a viable trading position in
the building control market and to meet statutory requirements, this Council will need to
continue to keep its Charges under review.

In reviewing the Service Area’s Building Regulation Charging Account the Council is advised
that proper consideration must be given to the levels of investment required to maintain and
develop the quality service needed to successfully compete against private sector building
control.

The Council will be advised of any future changes that would significantly affect the service
and will be the subject of a separate report from the Assistant Director (Building Control).

Alternatives and Options

The LGA Model is no longer a realistic scheme to follow as the LGA has decided to refrain
from providing guidance regarding new Building Regulation Charges.

Page 33



6.2

6.3

Nevertheless, the proposed Charges which are the subject of this report will continue to be in
line with the majority of local authority building control bodies both nationally and locally.

If the Charges were to remain at the same levels the Service Area’s quality of service and its
ability to compete in a commercial market will be substantially depleted and threatened.
BILL FARRAR

Assistant Director (Building Control)

STEVE BISHOP
Strategic Director

Page 34



of White Horse

THE SCHEME FOR THE RECOVERY OF
BUILDING REGULATION COSTS AND ASSOCIATED MATTERS

FOR

THE VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL

To Be Read In Conjunction With

The Building [Local Authority Charges] Regulations 1998

This Scheme is effective as of 15 November 2005

Page 35




SCHEME FOR THE RECOVERY OF COSTS

Principles of This Scheme

Charges have been set for the functions prescribed in Regulation 4 of the Building (Local
Authority Charges) Regulations 1998, namely: -

A Plan Charge, payable when plans of the building work are deposited with the Local Authority.

An Inspection Charge, payable on demand after the Local Authority carry out the first inspection
in respect of which the charge is payable.

A Building Notice Charge, payable when a building notice is given to the Local Authority.
A Reversion Charge, payable for building work in relation to a building:-

- which has been substantially completed before plans are first deposited with the Local
Authority in accordance with Regulation 20 of the Approved Inspectors Regulations, or

- in respect of which plans for further building work have been deposited with the Local
Authority in accordance with Regulation 20 of the Approved Inspectors Regulations,

- on the first occasion on which those plans have been deposited.

A Regularisation Charge, which is payable at the time of the application to the Local Authority in
accordance with Regulation 21 of the Building Regulations.

You are advised that: -

The sum of the Plan Charge and the Inspection Charge will be equal to the Building Notice
Charge.

The Reversion Charge shall be equal to the Building Notice Charge.
The Regularisation Charge shall be 20% greater than the Building Notice Charge.

Any Charge, except the Regularisation Charge, which is payable to the Local Authority shall be
subject to Value Added Tax at the standard rate.

Where the Charge is based on an estimated cost of work and the estimated cost is below £7,001
a separate Inspection Charge is not payable.

Where the Charge is for the erection of an attached or detached building which consists of a
garage or carport, or both, having a floor area not exceeding 40m? in total and is intended only to
accommodate vehicles and be used in common with an existing dwelling, and which is not an
exempt building, the Inspection Charge is payable as a single stage payment at the time of plan
deposit. Details of buildings, which are exempt, are contained within Schedule 2 of the Building
Regulations.

Where an extension to a dwelling, the total floor area of which exceeds 60m?, including means of
access and work in connection with that extension, the Charge is based on the estimated cost of
the work in accordance with Schedule 3 subject to the sum of the Plan Charge and the Inspection
Charge or the Building Notice Charge being not less than the Charge payable for Band D in
Schedule 2 (£474.89)

Where an extension or alteration to a dwelling consists of the provision of one or more rooms in a
roof space, the Charge is based on the estimated cost of the work in accordance with Schedule 3

Page'36



subject to the sum of the Plan Charge and the Inspection Charge or the Building Notice Charge
being not less than the Charge payable for Band C in Schedule 2 (£355.75).

. Charges are not payable in respect of work, which is carried out for the benefit of a disabled
person in accordance with Regulation 9 of the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations
1998, which states that:

1. "A Local Authority is not authorised to fix by means of a scheme and recover a Charge-

a. where they are satisfied that the whole of the building works in question consists of an
alteration: and

b. where the building work is-

i. solely for the purpose of providing means of access to enable disabled persons to get
into or out of an existing building and to or from any part of it or of providing facilities
designed to secure the greater health, safety, welfare or convenience of such persons;
and

ii. is to be carried out in relation to-

a) an existing building to which members of the public are admitted (whether on
payment or otherwise); or

b) an existing dwelling which is, or is to be, occupied by a disabled person".

2. "A Local Authority is not authorised to fix by means of a scheme and recover a charge which
consists solely of a Charge in respect of building work for the provision or extension of a room
in a dwelling where they are satisfied that the sole use of the room is or will be-

a. for the carrying out of medical treatment of a disabled person which cannot reasonably be
carried out in any other room in the dwelling; or

b. for the storage of medical equipment for the use of a disabled person; or

c. to provide necessary accommodation or a necessary facility by adapting or replacing
accommodation or a facility which already existed within the building which was incapable
of being used, or used without assistance, by the disabled person.

3. In this regulation, "disabled person" means a person who is within any of the descriptions of
persons to whom section 29(1) of the National Assistance Act 1948 applied, as that section
was extended by virtue of section 8(2) of the Mental Health Act 1959, but not taking into
account amendments made to section 29(1) by paragraph 11 of Schedule 13 to the Children
Act 1989".

Principles Relating to the Erection of Small Domestic Buildings, Certain Garages, Carports
and Extensions

1. Where building work comprises-
a. the erection of one or more small domestic buildings; or
b. the erection of a detached or attached building which consists of a garage or carport (or
both) with a total floor area not exceeding 40m? and is intended only to accommodate

vehicles and be used in common with an existing dwelling or

c. the extension of any dwelling by a floor area not exceeding 60m?.

Page 37



the Charges for that building work are set by reference to the floor area of the building or
extension, as the case may be, and in the case of the work mentioned in sub-paragraph (c)
above, the charges so determined shall cover any associated work relating to means of access.

2. Where any building work of a kind mentioned in paragraph 1c. comprises or includes the erection
of more than one extension to a building used or intended to be used for the purposes of a single
dwelling, the total floor areas of all such extensions shall be aggregated to determine the relevant
Charge payabile.

3. Where the aggregation of the floor area of all extensions referred to in paragraph 1c. does not
exceed 60m?, the relevant Charge is based on the total floor area of the extensions.

4. Where the total or the aggregation of the floor area of one or more extensions referred to in
paragraph 1c. exceeds 60m?, the relevant Charge is based on the estimated cost of the building
work as prescribed in Regulation 6 of the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 1998
and shall be calculated in accordance with Schedule 3.

5. Where work consists of the alterations of a dwelling to form a room or room(s) in a roof space the
Charge payable shall be calculated in accordance with Schedule 3.

Details of Charges are given in Schedule 1 in respect of the erection of small domestic buildings.

Details of Charges are given in Schedule 2 in respect of extensions of any dwelling by a floor
area not exceeding 60m“ and of the erection of a detached or attached building which consists of
a garage or car port or both with a total floor area not exceeding 40m? and intended for use with
an existing dwelling.

6. When it is intended to carry out additional building work on a dwelling at the same time that any of
the work to which type of work categories B, C and D in Schedule 2 relates then the Charge for
this additional work shall be calculated by reference to Schedule 3.

All Other Building Work

All Charges other than those referred to above are determined by reference to the estimated cost of
the building work. These Charges relate to any existing or proposed use of a building or whether the
building work is in respect of the construction of a new building or an alteration or extension to an
existing building. These Charges are detailed in Schedule 3.

Estimates

In order to determine the correct Charge the Local Authority must receive a written estimate of the
cost of the building work when the plans or the building notice is deposited. A written estimate is also
required when building work reverts to a Local Authority in accordance with Regulation 11(2) of the
Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 1998.The ‘estimate’ is required to be such reasonable
amount as would be charged by a person in business to carry out such building work (excluding the
amount of any value added tax chargeable)

If the estimated cost of work has been established by a Local Authority other than the authority in
which the development is to be built or by a business development director working on behalf of
Local Authority building control then this estimated cost shall be considered as being reasonable

Reductions

Page®8



. Except as detailed in paragraph (2) below, where one application or building notice is in respect

of two or more buildings or building works all of which are substantially the same as each other a
30% reduction in the charge will be made for all work detailed in Schedule 3.

Where one application or building notice is in respect of two or more buildings and relates to
building works that consists of the provision or replacement or extension of windows, roof lights,
roof windows and external doors and the building work is substantially the same a 30% reduction
in the building notice charge will be made.

Where in accordance with Regulation 8b of the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations
1998 an application or building notice is in respect of building work which is substantially the
same as building work in respect of which plans have previously been approved or building works
previously inspected by the same local authority, and where that local authority are satisfied that
the owner of the plans who deposits them or who gives a building notice in respect of them, is the
same person who originally deposited the plans or gave a building notice in respect of them, a
30% reduction in the charge will be made.

In relation to work to which Schedule 2 applies the reduction shall be calculated as a percentage
of the average plan charge of each individual extension and in relation to Schedule 3 the
reduction shall be calculated as a percentage of the plan charge of those buildings or building
works which are substantially the same as each other.

Payment by Instalment

The Local Authority accepts payment by instalment in respect of all building work detailed in
Schedules 1 and 3. The Local Authority on request will specify the amounts payable and dates on
which instalments are to be paid.

Other Matters

1.

Where a Plan Charge has been paid and not refunded, the Local Authority will in any case they
consider reasonable decide not to make a further plan charge in respect of plans subsequently
deposited for substantially the same building work;

Where for any reason notice of passing or rejection of plans is not given within the period required
by Section 16 of the Act, the Plan Charge paid shall be refunded;

Any Plan Charge, Inspection Charge, Reversion Charge, or Building Notice Charge is to be
payable by the person who carries out the building work, or on whose behalf the building work is
carried out, and any Regularisation Charge is to be payable by the owner of the building.

Non-Payment of a Charge

Attention is drawn to Regulation 10(2) of the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 1998
which explains that plans are not treated as being deposited for the purposes of Section 16 of the
1984 Act or building notices given unless the Council have received the correct Charge.

Transitional Provisions

1.

The councils scheme for the recovery of charges dated 1st April 2001 continues to apply in
relation to building work for which plans were first deposited or a building or initial notice given
between 1st April 2001 and 31st March 2002 (inclusive).

Padgt 39



2. The councils scheme for the recovery of charges dated 1st April 2002 continues to apply in
relation to building work for which plans were first deposited or a building or initial notice given
between 1st April 2002 and 31st March 2003 (inclusive).

CHARGES FOR ONE OR MORE SMALL DOMESTIC BUILDINGS AND CONNECTED WORK

[Charges for Schedule 1 includes works of drainage in connection with the erection of a building or
buildings even where those works are commenced in advance of the plans for the building(s) being
deposited]

1. Plan Charge

Where a Plan Charge is payable in respect of the erection of one or more small domestic
buildings shown on the deposited plan, the Plan Charge payable for that building or those
buildings or for those works is the total of the amounts shown in, or calculated by reference to
columns (2) and (3) of the Table as relevant for the number of dwellings in that building or those
buildings.

2. Inspection Charge

The Inspection Charge payable in respect of the erection of one or more small domestic buildings
or connected works is the total of the amounts shown in, or calculated by reference to, columns
(4) and (5) of Schedule 1.

3. Building Notice Charge

The Building Notice Charge payable in respect of the erection of one or more small domestic
buildings is the total of the Plan Charge and the Inspection Charge which would be payable in
accordance with the Schedule if plans for the carrying out of that work had been deposited in
accordance with the Building Regulations.

4. Reversion Charge

The Reversion Charge payable in respect of the erection of one or more small domestic buildings
is the amount of building notice charge which would be payable under these Regulations if a
building notice in relation to the carrying out of that work had been given in accordance with the
Building Regulations at the time the Reversion Charge is payable.

5. Regularisation Charge
The Regularisation Charge payable in respect of the erection of one or more small domestic
buildings is an amount equal to 120 percent of the total of the building notice charge which would
be payable in accordance with the Schedule if a building notice for the carrying out of that work
had been given at the time of the application for regularisation in accordance with the Building
Regulations.

6. Interpretation of Schedule 1.

For the purposes of the Schedule, the reference in the heading to column (1) is a reference to the
number of dwellings in the building or buildings referred to.

SCHEDULE 1 - CHARGES FOR SMALL DOMESTIC BUILDINGS

Plan Charge Inspection Charge

Page 0



Number of Basic Charge Additional charge Basic Charge Additional charge for
Dwellings for each dwelling each dwelling above
above minimum minimum number in
number in the band the band in column
in column (1) (1)
£ £ £ £
M ) 3) (4) (5)
1 135 - 405 -
2 170 - 510 -
3 205 - 615 -
4 240 - 720 -
5 275 - 825 -
6 310 - 930 -
7 345 - 1,035 -
8 380 - 1,140 -
9 415 - 1,245 -
10 450 - 1,350 -
11 485 - 1,455 -
12 520 - 1,560 -
13 555 - 1,665 -
14 590 - 1,770 -
15 625 - 1,875 -
16 660 - 1,980 -
17 695 - 2,085 -
18 730 - 2,190 -
19 765 - 2,295 -
20 800 - 2,400 -
21 835 - 2,505 -
22 870 - 2,610 -
23 905 - 2,715 -
24 940 - 2,820 -
25 975 - 2,925 -
26 1,010 - 3,030 -
27 1,045 - 3,135 -
28 1,080 - 3,240 -
29 1,115 - 3,345 -
30 1,150 - 3,450 -
31 and over 1,150 20 3,450 60

Pade 41




CHARGES FOR CERTAIN SMALL BUILDINGS, EXTENSIONS AND ALTERATIONS

1. Calculation of Charges

for work specified in column (1) of Schedule 2:

a. The Plan Charge payable is the amount shown in column (2) of the Schedule in relation to that
work

b. The Inspection Charge payable is the amount shown in column (3) of the Schedule in relation
to that work

c. The Building Notice Charge payable is the amount shown in column (4) of the Schedule in
relation to that work

d. The Reversion Charge payable is the amount shown in column (4) of the Schedule in relation
to that work

e. The Regularisation Charge payable is the amount shown in column (5) of the Schedule in

relation to that work.

2. Interpretation of Schedule 2

a.

Where the work in question comprises or includes the erection of more than one extension to
a building used or intended to be used for the purposes of a single private dwelling, the total
floor areas of all such extensions shall be aggregated in determining the charge payable in
accordance with Schedule 2. Where the aggregated floor area is greater than 60m? the
Charge payabile is calculated in accordance with Schedule 3.

In the Schedule below a reference to an extension is a reference to an extension, which has
no more than three storeys, each basement level counting as one storey.

SCHEDULE 2 - CHARGES FOR CERTAIN SMALL BUILDINGS, EXTENSIONS AND ALTERATIONS

Plan Charge Inspection Building Notice Regularisation
Type of Work Charge or Reversion Charge
Charge
£ £ £ £

() @) 3) 4) (5)

A | Erection or extension of a detached or
attached building which consists of a garage
or carport, or both, having a floor area not
exceeding 40m? in total and intended to only 118.30 - 118.30 141.96
to accommodate vehicles and be used in

common with an existing dwelling, and which
is not an exempt building.

Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area
of which does not exceed 1Om2, including
means of access and work in connection with
that extension.

118.30

126.81

245.11

294.13

Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area
of which exceeds 10m2, but does not exceed
4Om2, including means of access and work in
connection with that extension.

126.81

228.94

355.75

426.90

Any extension of a dwelling the total floor area
of which exceeds 40m2, but does not exceed
60m2, including means of access and work in
connection with that extension.

135.52

339.57

474.89

569.87

Page’42




For Charges relating to applications for cavity wall insulation, unvented hot water systems, any
extension or alteration of a dwelling consisting of the provision of one or more rooms in a roof space,
including means of access refer to Schedule 3.

If it is intended to carry out additional building work on a dwelling at the same time that any of the
work to which type of work in Bands B, C and D (in the above Schedule 2) relates then the Charge
for this additional work shall be calculated by reference to Schedule 3 multiplied by the factor
included in Schedule 3 for the relevant work.

Work other than to which Schedules 1 and 2 Apply (Schedule 3)

1. Building Notice Charge and Reversion Charge

a. Subject to (b) below, the amount of the Building Notice Charge or Reversion Charge for any
work shall be that shown in Schedule 3 in relation to the estimated cost of that work.

b. Where building work is carried out to an existing dwelling and the work consists of the
provision or replacement or extension of windows, roof lights, roof windows or external doors
the Building Notice Charge shall be £60.00 and the Regularisation Charge shall be £72.00.

2. Plan Charge

a. The amount of the Plan Charge for any work shall be that shown in Schedule 3 in relation to
the estimated cost of that work.

3. Inspection Charge

a. No Inspection Charge is payable in respect of any work the estimated cost of which is £7,000
or less.

b. The amount of the Inspection Charge for any work shall be that shown in Schedule 3 in
relation to the estimated cost of that work.

4. Regularisation Charge

a. The amount of the Regularisation Charge for any work shall be 120% of the Building Notice
Charge in relation to the estimated cost of that work.

NOTE: The following minimum charges apply:

Where an extension to a dwelling, the total floor area of which exceeds 60m’, including means of access and
work in connection with that extension the sum of the plan charge and the inspection charge or the building
notice charge must not be less than £474.89.

Where an extension or alteration to a dwelling consists of the provision of one or more rooms in a roof space,

the sum of the plan charge and the inspection charge or the building notice charge must not be less than
£355.75.

Padé 43



SCHEDULE 3 - CHARGES FOR ALL OTHER BUILDING WORK

Type of Work Plan Charge | Inspection |Building Notice | Regularisation
Charge or Reversion Charge
Charge
£ £ £ £
(1 2) @) (4) ®)
A £1,000 or Less 70 70 84
B £1,001 to £2,000 120 - 120 144
C £2,001 to £5,000 170 - 170 204
D £5,001 to £6,000 180 - 180 216
E £6,001 to £7,000 190 - 190 228
F £7,001 to £8,000 60 140 200 240
G £8,001 to £9,000 65 145 210 252
H £9,001 to £10,000 70 150 220 264
I £10,001 to £11,000 75 155 230 276
J £11,001 to £12,000 80 160 240 288
K £12,001 to £13,000 85 165 250 300
L £13,001 to £14,000 90 170 260 312
M £14,001 to £15,000 95 175 270 324
N £15,001 to £16,000 100 180 280 336
o £16,001 to £17,000 105 185 290 348
P £17,001 to £18,000 110 190 300 360
Q £18,001 to £19,000 115 195 310 372
R £19,001 to £20,000 120 200 320 384
S £20,000 to £100,000
Base 120 200 320 384
and for every £1,000 (or part) over £20,000 add 2 6 8 9.60
T £100,000 to £1,000,000
Base 280 680 960 1,152
and for every £1,000 (or part) over £100,000 add 1 2 3 3.60
u £1 million to £10 million
Base 1,180 2,480 3,660 4,392
and for every £1,000 (or part) over £1 million add 0.9 1.8 2.7 3.24
\Y More than £10 million
Base 1,180 2,480 27,960 33,552
and for every £1,000 (or part) over £10 million add 0.7 14 2.1 2.52

Page%44




Agenda ltem 17

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 125/05

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.1

4.2

4.3

Wards Affected — All

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (BUILDING CONTROL)
TO THE PERSONNEL, REGULATORY AND APPEALS COMMITTEE
29 SEPTEMBER 2005
AND TO THE EXECUTIVE
7 OCTOBER 2005

Scheme for Out-of-Hours Working
for Incidents of Dangerous Structures and Emergencies

Introduction and Report Summary

This report contains proposals for the introduction of a scheme of out-of-hours working
arrangements relating to incidents of dangerous structures and emergencies.

The contact officer for this report is Bill Farrar, Assistant Director (Building Control)
Tel: 01235 540202 ext 356

Recommendation

That the Personnel, Regulatory and Appeals Committee approves the Scheme as set out in
the appendix to this report.

That the Executive agrees an annual supplementary estimate of £5,000 pro rata for the
remainder of 2005-06 and for members to consider future year financial consequences as
part of the budget setting process

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report complies with the Council’s Vision Statement and Objectives A, D, E and
G.

This report supports the Council’s strategy for sound financial management.

This report does not directly conflict with any existing Council policies.

Background

Under the Building Act 1984 Local Authorities are required to deal with incidents of
Dangerous Structures which may occur within their respective Districts. This responsibility
involves situations of serious damage or instability of buildings and other structures that
may become dangerous due to old age, rapid deterioration, and inclement weather or by
more dramatic causes such as fire, explosion or impact by vehicles.

A Dangerous Structure situation may arise with any permanent or temporary building or
structure or erection when it poses a threat to the health and safety of people in or about
that structure as specified by Section 12 of the Building Act 1984.

The Vale of White Horse District Council has charged its Building Control Service Area with
the responsibility of this statutory duty.

The Dangerous Structure function protects the community and the public by maintaining the

health and safety of people in and around buildings and structures with Local Authority
Building Control using its emergency powers to enforce the legislation.

Page 45



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.0

6.1

6.2

Once an incident has been reported a Surveyor is required to visit the site to assess the
situation to check whether a danger actually exists. Where a building or structure is
considered by the Local Authority to be dangerous due to its unstable condition or
excessive loading immediate action should be taken to obviate the danger.

Where the threat is considered to be not immediate the danger should be removed as soon
as practicable and under Section 77 of the Building Act 1984 a Local Authority may apply to
a Magistrates Court for an order requiring the owner to:

. obviate danger or

. if owner elects, demolish building or structure and remove any rubbish, or

. where the Dangerous Structure arises from an excessive structural loading, restrict its
use until the Magistrates Court is satisfied with its stability

This responsibility is a regular function of the Building Control Service Area. However,
whilst Building Control Surveyors are expected to respond to such incidents within normal
working hours as a regular part of their job the area of out-of-hours working has relied on
the goodwill and professional attitude of those officers.

The proposal is to introduce a formally recognised system of out-of-hours working for
dangerous structures and emergencies, bringing this Council into line with other Local
Authorities in the country who have already addressed this issue.

This Scheme is based on a Procedure Document which covers legislative, financial and
health and safety aspects with a Schedule of Payment Rates to staff. In particular, it
requires staff to operate a duty rota system, carry out risk assessments and comply with
lone working rules.

In addition, it is intended to develop lists of nominated contractors and consultants and to
ensure appropriate staff training.

Future Actions and Timescales

Procedural and technological changes will continue to affect the way buildings are
constructed and, therefore, it is imperative, in order for effective action to be taken in
dangerous structure incidents that this Council continues to provide a professional Building
Control Service which can respond quickly.

The financial impact of the scheme is estimated to be low whilst in satisfying the Council’s
statutory obligations and performance standards. The total cost will vary according to the
number of call-out incidents. It is expected to cost approximately £5,000 per annum

Other than to formalise the policy, there are no other issues to be resolved in this area of
work and the Council shall continue to be advised of any future changes that would
significantly affect the service and this would be the subject of a separate report from the
Assistant Director (Building Control).

Alternatives and Options

If the current arrangements continue this important service would continue to be voluntary
and rely upon goodwill of staff willing to respond on an ad-hoc basis. This is a high risk
strategy and is consistent with other professional groups who already have such strategies
in place.

The new Scheme will be voluntary rather than mandatory, at least initially, as this is
consistent with other Council out-of-hours schemes and it is envisaged that there will be a

Page 46



sufficient number of Building Control Inspectors who will wish to participate. However, this
will be reviewed and if too few inspectors volunteer to participate the Scheme will need to
be made mandatory.

6.3 If the Council were to opt for external consultants to tender for this service there is a
likelihood that those costs would exceed the expenditure estimated to provide the service
in-house. There may also be an element of lost flexibility and control with an external body.

6.4 Opportunities for working with other Local Authorities have been explored in the
Oxfordshire Building Control Association and this Council has on occasion commissioned
the services of an adjoining Council to assist. There has been no evidence of another such
Authority being able to offer a more effective or economic service provision.

BILL FARRAR
Assistant Director (Building Control)

STEVE BISHOP
Strategic Director

Background Papers

° Dangerous Structure Procedures Document
°  Scheme for Out-of-Hours Working — Payments Document
°  Comparison with Other Authorities in Similar Family-Group

Page 47



Appendix
Vale of White Horse District Council

Building Control Service Area

Scheme for OQut-of-Hours Working

These terms relate to occasions where this Council requires an employee or group of
employees to carry out statutory duties on its behalf. The main areas of responsibility are those
of dangerous structures and other building-related emergencies as conferred by the Building
Act and other associated legislation.

The following arrangements and rates will apply where prior agreements have been made with
nominated staff to remain in close proximity to a mobile phone against the possibility of call out
outside of normal working hours.

A stand-by arrangement will involve a permanent stand-by on specific days, or parts thereof.
Stand-by periods will commence at normal finishing time on one day and end at normal starting
time the next day. Stand-by on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays will run from the

equivalent of normal starting time on each day for a period of 24 hours.

Stand-by payments will not apply in cases where an officer is not available for stand-by duty
including sickness and holidays.

Payment for call-out (as opposed to stand-by) shall be on the basis of agreed overtime rates
subject to a minimum payment of two hours at the appropriate rate, irrespective of grade

The following schedule indicates the current rates of allowances payable for periods of stand-
by and actually performed duties:

Schedule — Rates of Payment

Period Rate

Stand-by Rate for whole week (ie. 7 days,

including Bank and Public) £80

Hourly Rate for Mondays to Friday and

-
Saturday 172 times normal hourly rate

Hourly Rate for Sundays and Bank and

Public Holidays 2 times normal hourly rate

Page 48



Agenda ltem 18

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 86/05

Wards Affected: Blewbury &
Upton, Harwell, Hendreds, Sutton
Courtenay & Appleford.

REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING)
TO THE STRATEGIC AND LOCAL PLAN ADVISORY GROUP
31 AUGUST 2005

Joint Inspectors’ Report Relating to the Major Housing Development West of

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

Didcot

Introductions and Summary

Members will recall that as part of the Vale’s local plan applies to the proposed major
development area west of Didcot which is also covered by the South Oxfordshire Local Plan, a
joint local plan inquiry was held into objections to this development at the end of 2004. The
joint Inspectors’ Report was published in May 2005. Copies are available in the Members
Lounge in Abingdon and can be viewed via the Council’s web site.

The Inspectors’ recommendations relate mainly to the housing development west of Didcot.
Appendix 1 to this report lists the Inspectors’ recommendations, Appendix 2 contains the
officers’ comments and recommendations, Appendix 3 is a list of the draft proposed
modifications arising as a result of considering the Inspectors’ report and Appendix 4 shows
the proposed modifications incorporated into the text of the housing chapter in the local plan.

The normal process following the Council’s consideration of the Inspectors’ recommendations
would be to publish proposed modifications to the plan for further comment. However, this
cannot take place until the Council has received and considered the recommendations in the
Inspector's Report on the main part of the Local Plan. The Inspector has indicated that he
expects his report to be with the Planning Inspectorate by the end of the year. Rather than not
progressing the Inspectors’ recommendations for Didcot at all at this stage, it is considered
that in view of the planning applications for Didcot West, it would be useful for the Council to
consider the Inspector's recommendations on the joint inquiry for Didcot and publish ‘draft
proposed modifications’. These will be formally published with the local plan next year.

The contact officers for this report are Nick Burroughs, Principal Planning Officer, extension
496, and Katie Barrett, Section Head (Planning Strategy) tel no 01235 640339.

Recommendation.

That the Advisory Group recommends the Executive to i) agree the officer’s observations and
recommendations in Appendix 2 and paragraph 4.5 below; and ii) that the recommended
changes to the draft plan, as set out in Appendices 3 and 4 be posted as draft proposed
modifications to the plan on the Council’'s web site pending the publication of the proposed
modifications to the local plan next year.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report supports strands A, B, D, F and G of the Council’s Vision Statement and does not
conflict with any existing Council policies or strategies.

Page 49



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

The Inspectors’ Recommendations

The main recommendations made in the Joint Inspectors’ Report are:

a) the boundary of the housing development west of Didcot should be as shown on Fig 8.1 in
the Vale’s local plan (recommendation no 4)

b) the land developed for housing should be 80 hectares at an average net density of 40
dwellings a hectare as in the Vale Local Plan (recommendation no.6)

c) the two Councils and the County Council should consider detailed options for an A4130 to
A417 link road, to include a Harwell by-pass. For the section between the A4130 and the
B4493, this link should not require additional land outside the boundary of the major
development area (recommendation no.13);

d) policy TR3 relating to pedestrian and cycle routes, which had been deleted at second

deposit stage, be replaced with a new policy TR3 as follows:

“ The needs of pedestrians and cyclists will be taken into account
in determining proposals for development, and in the design and

implementation of highway and traffic management schemes, by

seeking the provision of safe and convenient facilities and secure
and covered cycle parking.” (recommendation no.14)

With regard to the detailed options for an A4130 to A417 link, see c) above, it should be noted
that a Harwell bypass is not a proposal in either the Vale or South Oxfordshire draft local
plans. The Inspectors indicated their disappointment that very little in the way of approved
transport proposals were put before the inquiry (para. 11.2.143) and considered they did not
have sufficient information to make any firm recommendations regarding the wording of a
proposal for a principal distributor road which could incorporate an eastern bypass for Harwell
(para. 20.1.1). For this reason their recommendation number 13 urges urgent consideration of
detailed options for a link between the A4130 and the A417 to include a Harwell bypass. Your
officers consider that reference could be made to this in paragraph 8.51 of the Local Plan (see
Appendix 2, officer's recommendation on Inspectors’ recommendation 13, and Appendix 3 to
this report).

The Inspectors’ Report also considered objections that were made at the Didcot Joint Inquiry
to the Vale’s local plan policies GS1-development in existing settlements, DC11-agricultural
land, DC14-flood risk & water run-off, TR2-implications of integrated transport and land use
strategies for new development, TR7-transport assessments and travel plans, NE10-urban
fringes and countryside gaps and H1-the managed release of sites. As the Inspectors’
recommendation in each case was that there should be no change, no further comment is
made on these recommendations.

An issue on which objection had been made to the Vale’s local plan as well as South
Oxfordshire’s local plan, but which is not addressed in the Joint Inspectors’ Report, concerns
whether the local plan should refer to a specific period of time for the payment of commuted
sums to cover maintenance costs. In summary, the period shown in the first deposit draft Vale
plan was 10 years (paragraph 4.20), but at second deposit this was increased to 25 years for
facilities provided in association with major development at Didcot, Grove and Faringdon
(paragraphs 4.20 and 8.50) in line with South Oxfordshire’s local plan.

The Inspector's recommendation on this matter contained in the report on the main part of
South Oxfordshire’s local plan inquiry refers to “a commuted sum equivalent to at least 10
years’ maintenance costs to be provided by the developer may also be sought” ( Section 5.23,
paras. 5.23.1 — 5.23.9). Since the Inspector’s report was received the Government has issued
revised guidance on planning obligations in Circular 05/2005. This states at paragraph B18
that it may be appropriate to require developers to provide for the subsequent maintenance of
facilities in perpetuity. It is understood that South Oxfordshire’s officers are recommending
their cabinet to change the lower case text of the local plan to refer to provision being made for

Page 50



the maintenance of outdoor playing space which may be required in perpetuity. Your officers
consider that it would not be logical for this Council to have a different approach to what is, in
effect, the same development. It is, therefore, proposed that, subject to South Oxfordshire
District Council’s decision the final sentence of paragraph 8.50 should be changed to refer to
maintenance of outdoor play space in perpetuity.

RODGER HOOD
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (PLANNING)

Background Papers :

Page 51



Appendix |

Summary List of Recommendations

1. Policy H6 - Add at the start of the first line: “"Except as specifically
provided for under other plan policies,”

2. Policy T1 - Re-arrange the listed order so that (iv) becomes (ii) and
vice versa. ’

3. Paragraph 10.6 (v) [Appendix 5(v)] - Add to the first sentence after
“Strategy”: “consistent with the objectives of the Didcot Area ITS,”

4. Map 13 - Amend map to show the same MDA boundary as on Fig 8.1
of the VWHLP;

5. Add a new 5 sentence to paragraph 10.10 (SOLP) and a new 7%
sentence to paragraph 8.36 (VWHLP), after the sentences referring to
Map 13 or Fig 8.1 respectively, to read -

“Tt includes a 12ha field in the north-western corner which is to be
considered as a reserve allocation, solely for the purpose of
accommodating playing fields, if such a facility cannot be located
elsewhere within the area.”

6. Policy DID2 - Replace “84” with "80” and “38” with “40” in
criterion(i). [This will make the SOLP version of this criterion the
same as that for policy H7 of the VWHLP].

7. Add “and larger” at the end of the second sentence of para 10.12
[paragraph 8.42].

8. Replace “74” with “62” in the first line of DID2(vii) [policy H7(vii)].

9. Add to the end of paragraph 10.20 [paragraph 8.50] a new
sentence;

"The boundary of the MDA shown on Map 13 [Fig 8.1] includes a field in
the north-western corner which may be necessary to accommodate
playing fields if suitable land cannot be found elsewhere on the site. If
it is not required for this purpose the land should not be developed and
should remain in agricultural use.”.

10. Replace “inter alia” with “where appropriate” in policy DID2(ix)
[policy H7(ix)].

11. Add to the first line of criterion (xi) after “infrastructure”:

“in accordance with Policy T1 [policy TR1], aimed at encouraging
sustainable modes of travel and reducing the need to travel by
car”

12. Reword the second and third sentences of para 10.21 [paragraph
8.51] to read: _

“Criterion (xi) will secure this objective by providing appropriate
on and off-site transport infrastructure. The highway authority
and the Highways Agency will advise on the transport measures
required. These measpaaﬁ ggl be identified through the
development of an integr ? nsport strategy for the Didcot




area, having regard to the following objectives:

« To reduce reliance on the use of the private car by improving
choices available to meet transport needs within Didcot and
between Didcot and the surrounding settiements;

» To increase accessibility to facilities for those without cars
and/or with mobility impairment;

« To promote the use of public transport (bus and rail);

« To identify and provide a safe, continuous and high quality
network of pedestrian and cycle routes;

* To promote road safety and reduce the number and severity
of road casualties;

« To promote efficient highway management including the
identification of transport infrastructure as appropriate, and
parking demand and supply;

« To improve provision for interchange between all modes of
transport; and

» To relieve traffic congestion where it is causing significant
amenity or environmental problems.”.

13. The District Councils and OCC should urgently consider the detailed
options for an A4130 to A417 link, to include a Harwell by-pass.
For the section between the A4130 and the B4493, this link should
not require additional land outside the boundary of the MDA.

14. Replace policy TR3 (VWHLP) as follows:

“The needs of pedestrians and cyclists will be taken into account in
determining proposals for development, and in the design and
implementation of highway and traffic management schemes, by
seeking the provision of safe and convenient facilities and secure
and covered cycle parking.”.

106
Page 53




Jo asod.und ayj 104 A|9j0Ss

‘uoljedo||e 9AI9Sal B SB PaIapISuod

aq 0} SI YoIym JauJod ulajsam-yuou

9y} ul p|aly eYZ| B sapnjaul }|,, 92Uduas
Jeuly mau e ppe :9¢°g ydeibeied (e
‘NOILVAN3ININOD3Y

‘uonisod ayj sayleo

Buipiom poysabbns ay] "spjol bulheld jo
eaJe sy} sepnjoul isodsp ,z Je psaibe |'g

. Bale ay)

UIYlIM 2Jaymas|d pajedo| ag jouued Ajjioe)
e yons JI ‘spjoly Bulheld Bunepowwoooe
Jo asodind ay) Joj A|9|0S ‘uoneoO||B 9Alesal
B Se paJapIisuocd 8g O} SI Ydiym JIaulod
uIajsem-yuou sy} ul piay eyg| e sspnjoul jj,
—pealo} ‘g Bi4

0} Bulusal saousjuas ay) Jaye ‘(dITHMA)

sooeds uaalb 21ignd

‘614 ul Alepunoq QA 8y3 0} uolessyje ay] | 9¢°g ydeiBeled o} @ousjuss / Mau e ppy 0¥'8 — 9¢°'g ydelibeieyq G
pajoN dTHMA 8y} jo |"g Bi4 uo se Aiepunoq
VAN ewes a8y moys o} dew puswy ue|d [8007 DAOS Ul €1 depy ¥
«'S1l Baiy joopiq
9y} Jo saAl3oalqo ay} Yyjim jualsisuod,,
ppe ,ABajesys™, Joye ‘9ouajuas }sii4 .‘S1| ealy 100pIg 8y} Jo saAjoalgo
— (A)g xipuaddy :NOILVYANIWNODTY | dY} Uim jusjsisuod, Abejeng, Jeye
‘poalby | @ousjuas 1slif 8yl 0) ppy — (A)g xipuaddy G Xipuaddy e
‘ue|d [eo0| 8jeA 0} Ajdde jou seoQ VY /N Ueld 8207 Dd0OS Ul L L Adllod | 2
‘ueld [eao] sjeA 0} Aldde jou seo( VY /N ueld [e207 DAOS Ul gH Adllod | )
suoljepuswiwioddy si10j)dadsu| uonduosaqg ‘ON

(Buiuuejq) 1030811q JUR)SISSY 9Y)
JO SUOIJEPUAWIWIOIDY PUB SUOIIBAIISqO

(nodaus sioyoadsuj jo goL-d)
suoljepuaWWo2dy ,siojoadsuj

SUoONEepUsLLILIOday pUB SUONBAISSQ ,SJedljJO pUe sUolepUslllioday sJ0joadsu] JO 8|Npayos

100pIq JOJ AJINbu| Ue|d [ed07] JUIOf 8y} Uo Joday ,sJojoadsul juior

Z Xipuaddy

Page 54



0t Jo AJsuap e je jey} pajdasoe siojoadsu|
3y} pue s[IduNo) Yjoq Ing s|iouno)

yioq Aq peydadsoe jou SI SIy| “pue| jo eale
|euonippe Siyj 8pnjoul 0] paau ou SI 8Jay)]
S91e2IpUI YoIym uejdis)sew s, wnijosuod
ay} umoys alam siojoadsu| ay] ‘(enoqe
0f'8 — 9¢'g'sesed ‘G "OuU uolEpPUBWILLIODBI
0] asuodsal 993) "YAIN 2yl

JO 1SeMm yliou 8y} ul puej jej} 8y} uo spjal}
BuiAe|d ay) Jo uoneso| 8y} Joy mojje oy ey Z|
Aq ey {/ 01 pasealoul usaq pey ainblj ay |
‘Help

usodap 1s414 8y} ul Ajjeuibuo umoys aunbiy

“(1A) ZH Adijod

‘saoedsusalb o1 gnd

8y} 0} Yoeq ainbyy ay} 8bueyd pjnom siy| | Jo dul sl dy} ul 29, Ymm ./, doejdey (1n) uousyo JH Aollod | '8
" Jabue| pue,, ppe ‘@auajuas pug jo pud
3y} je ‘zy'g eied :NOILVANIWWNOOIY
"1daooy
"AJIIgIXa)]} JO JUNOWE uleuad e apiaold
0} aJow Jo swoolpaq ¢ Yym saiuadoud
0} Jajal 0} Juswpuawe siy} paysabbns nq ‘2’9 ydesbeled jo aousjuss sozis pue sadA} Buljjemp Jo XIN
sBuljamp Jo xiw ay) poalbe siojoadsu| oy | puodas ay) Jo pus ay) le Jobie| pue, ppy ‘2'g ydeibeied ]
"dTHMA U3 jo /H Aoijod
10} 1By} Se dwes 8y} UOLIBIIO SIY} JO UOISIOA ‘Ajisuap j8u
d10S 9yl ajew |m syl (1) uousyso | abessae pue sbBuljjomp o JoquinN
PaJON | Ul ,0f. UIM ,8€, PUE 08, UIM 8, dde|day zala Aonod 5aos | 9

‘A|Bbuipiodoe Aay ay)
puawe pue  spjai4 buihe|d 10} uoi3eso]
a|qissod, se VAN 3y} jo Hed 3sam ypiou

ayj ul p|ay ayj} ajejouue ‘L°g ainbi4 (q

« B3JE 3y} uiyim

alaymas|a pajedo| aq jouued Ajijioe}

e yans Ji ‘spjayy buiAe|d Buijepowwosse

Page 55



sem /H ybBnoyyje yey} pajou siojadsu| ay] | Joye (IX) uousjio jo aull isliy dY} O} ppy (1x) uousyuo JH Aollod | LI
Jojerrdoudde alaym,,
yum ,sbuiyy sayjo buowe, aoejdal
:(x1 LH Ad110d :NOILVANIWINODIY
‘pe1dadoy
‘anndiiosald ssa| Aoljod ay) seyew
Buipiom-al1 si0)08dsu| 8y "9SEO 8y} 8q Jou
Aew siy) sealaym saouejsul |e ul paynsn(
aq |Im suonngujuod jey} sesoddnsaud S9JIAIBS puUB aJnjonJiseljul
(,sbuiyy Jeyro Buowe, sasn ue|d ajep *JH Aoijod ul @1endoidde a)Is-14o0 uo 1oeduwi jo uonebiin
Byl ) el Ja1ul, Jey] pajou sJojoadsu| ay] | aleym, yum  eie  Jdul,  ooejday (x1) uouao JH Aoljod 0l
", ’9sn [ean}noube ul ujewsal pjnoys
pue padojaAap aq jou p|noys pue| ay}
asodund siyj 1o} pasinbai jou si 31 §| "d)Is *,asn [eunynoLbe ul
9y} UO 3I13YMaS|d punoy aq jouued pue| | ulewal pjnoys pue padojoAsp ag Jou pjnoys
a|qgeyns J spjaly Buike|d ajepowwiodsose | pue| ay} asodind siy} Joj padinbai jou sI
0} Auessaosau aq Aew YyoIym Jauldod | J1 J| SIS Y} U0 8I9YMaS|8 punoy aq jJouued
ulajsam-yliou ayj ui pjaly e sapnjoul | pue| ajqeuns Ji spjaly buikeld syepowwoooe
1’8 @inB14 uo umoys eaue Juawdo|aAap | 0} Alessadoau agq Aew YoIym JBUIOD UIB)SOM
Jofew ayj jo Auepunoq ayl,, | -yHwou ay} ur pjayy e sepnpul L'g ainbi4
{9oUdjuUas |euly Mau e ppe | U0 umoys YAIN dy} jo Asepunoq ayj,
106’8 YydesBeied NOILVANIWWNOOIY -9dudjues VAW jo Arepunog
‘peydedoy | mau e og'g ydelbeied Jo pus sy} 0} ppy ‘06°g ydeibeied 6

w29., UM ,.2,,90e|daa :9ouajuas

¥s414 ‘(1A LH Ad110d :NOILVANINNOOIY
‘poalby “asn |einynoLbe

ul urewad pjnoys Aay; spjaly buifeid oy
paJinbal jou alam ey z| ay} Ji 1ey} paydesoe
os|e slojoadsu| ay] ‘eoedsuado 21gnd

10} palinbal ale ey z9 uey} aiow ou ydp

Page 56



lm Aouaby sAemybiH ayj pue Ajoyjne
Aemybiy ayj] -ainjonsisesjul Jodsueldy
9)is-jo pue uo djeridosdde Guipinoid Aq
aAoalqo siIy} ainoas ||Im (IX) uoudyl),,
:Masul pue saouadjuas

pig pue .z 8y} a)ajap ‘LG°g eled (e
‘NOILVANININOD3Y

‘uonisod s |Iouno)

oy} Ajiejo o1 peppe ydeibeled mau e pue
pajdadoe aq 0] pasodoid ale saulepinb
ay) ‘eaJe 100pIQ 8y} Ul syuswdojansp

[le wouj oijed) Aued o) ssedAq |lemieH

e 1o} suondo pajiejap ay} JO UOIBIaPISUOD
ay} 0} sayoeye |1ouno) ay) aouelodwi

Byl JO M3IA Ul pUB SA0ge 8Y] JO 1XdJU09

ay1 u] "(1x uoLisID 01 sauldpInb pajielap

JO uolIppe 8y} puswiwodal uey} alow

ou op p|nod Aay} Jey] pajusWIWOD pue eale
wswdojanap Jolew ay) 0] JUBAS|S] SBWIBYDS
Aemybiy olioads puswuwooal 0y s|ge

9q 0] Jou pajuloddesip aiam siojoadsu| ay |

Juswredw

Ajjigow yym Jo/pue sied noyym asoy)
10} sanioe) 0y AJjIqISsedoe asealoul 0] e

‘{sjuswigpes Buipunodins

9y} pue }oopigq usamjeq pue }oopig

uIiyum spaasu lodsuely j9aw 0} a|ge|ieAe

sooloyo bBuwmoidwi Ag i1eod  oeaud
9] JO 8sSn 8yl Uo douelol doNpal O] e

:saA08[qo Buimoj|o) ayy 03
pisebal Buiney ‘eale j00pIq 8y} Joy ABejelis
uodsuel) pajelbajul ue Jo Juswdojonsp ay)
ybnouy) paynuspl aq |IM sainseaw 9say |
‘palinbas sainseaw Jodsueld) 8y} Uuo asiApe
m Aousby sAemybiH ayp pue Ajoyne
Aemybly oy| ‘aJnjonJiseqyul  Jodsuel)
a)is-jo pue uo ajeudosdde Buipinoud
Ag aanoalqo siyy ainoas |im (1xX) uousl),

‘peas 0} 1G'g "eled
JO S80UBJUBS PJIY) PUB PUODSS BU) PJOMSY

alnjonJiseljul yodsuel |
1G'g ydeibeled

.4e2 Aq |9Aea} 0] paau ay) Bulonpali pue
|9AeI} JO sapouw ajqeulejsns Buibeinoosua
je pawie Ly] Adijod yyum asuepioosse

ul,, ppe ,21njonaiseajul,, 1aye :aul|

¥s414 ‘(1x LH Ad110d :NOILVANIWINODOTY
"1deo0y "Jaypny} Joyew ayj sauleo siy}

INQ 8joyM e se peal aq 0} spaau ue|d ay}
1ey) suieidxa | ydeibeied -1ajal SSOIO
0} ajelidoidde aq pjnom 11 jey) pue Ajdde
os|e solo1j0d JueAsjal Joyjo ‘1Sap\ 10opIq Jo
wswdojanap ay} apinb 03 Aoljod Atewnd ayy

Jed Ag [aneuy 0} pasu ay) Buionpal pue
|[oARJ) JO Sopow 9|geuleisns Buibeinoous
1e pawie Y] Aoljod yym aoueplodde U,

;,2Injonasequl,

alnjonsselul yodsuel |

Page 57



9y} pue [IDUNO) 3JOLISIq SJIYSpIojxO
yinos yum Jayeboy ‘younony 8Byl
‘swiajqoad jpjuswUOIIAUD
10 Ajuawe juesyubis Buisnes si
}I a19ym uonsabuod oiyjes) andalal O] e
pue ‘Juodsuel} Jo sapoul |je Uaam}aq
abueyouajul 10} uoisinoad anoidwi 0] e
{Ailddns pue puewap Bunjied
pue ‘sjeuudoidde se ainjonuisedjul

yodsues Jo uonesiiuapl

oy} Buipnjoul jJuswabeuew

Aemybiy jueoiye asjowoid o] e
‘salnjensed

peos jo AjIaAd9sS pue Jaquinu 3dy)
aonpaJs pue Ajojes peos ajowoud o] e

{sajnol 9]9A9 pue ueuysapad jo

yJiomiau Ayjenb ybiy pue snonunuod
‘ajes e apinoid pue Ajjuapr o] e

Suawuredwn Ajjiqow

U}IM Jo/pue sied INoyj}im asoy} Joj
sallioe} 0} A}jIgiSSaooe 9Sealoul O] e

{sjuawiv|pas Buipunouins ay)

pue joopig usamj}aq pue jJoopiq ulypm

spoau jiodsuel} joaw 0} a|qejieAe

s9o10yd bBuinoadwi Aq Jeos ajeaud
9y} JO 9sh a3y} uo adsuel|dl adnpal O] e
:saA3oalqo Buimojjoy
9y} o3} paebas Buiaey ‘ease joopiqg
9y} .o} ABajesys uodsuesy pajesbajul
ue jo juawdojanap ayj ybnouyj paipuapl
9q M sainseaw asayl ‘paiinbau
sainseaw }jlodsuely 9y} uUO ISIApe

., 'SWa|qoud |ejuswuoIIAUS

Jo Ajluswe jueoiubis Buisnes

SI )1 81aym uolsabuod olyjel) aaslel 0]
pue ‘uodsuel) JO SOpow ||e usamiaq
abueyossjul Joj uoisinold saocsdwi O
{A|lddns pue puewsp Bupjied pue
‘ojelidoidde se ainjonsseljul yodsuely Jo
uoneouspl ayy Buipnjoul juswabeuew
Aemybiy JuaIoIe ajowoud ol
‘{sanensed peod Jo AILIBASS pue Jagquinu
oy} aonpal pue Alojes peol syowoid o
sa1no. 91942 pue uelsapad

JOo yuiomiau Ayenb ybBiy pue snonuiuod
‘o)es e opinoid pue  Ajusepl o]

Page 58



3y} AQ paJapISu0d aq |[IM Y2IYyM S}USLIWOD
Jayjo 0} Joalgns s g1 ybnouyyy “Aoljod
passNo0] alow mau e pajsabbns siojoadsu
3y ‘paduejequn uoidas ,bulph)

pue Buiy[eAA, 8U} Y3| €31 JO uons|ap

ay] 1Inq gH Aoljod ul paianod alam BuljoAo

buyees Aq ‘sawayos Juswabeuew oiel)
pue Aemybiy jo uonejusws|dwi pue ubisap
ay} ul pue ‘quswdojanap Joj sjesodold
Buluiwislap Ul JUNO2oE OJUI UBYe) 8q

[ s3s119A0 pue suelsapad Jo spasu ay],

pue Bunjjem 1ey) paalibe sioyoadsu| ay] :SMoJ|o} se (dTHMA) €41 Aoijod eoejday YlomlaN 9j9AD [euoneN Al
‘Abojeurs
[euoisinold ayy Jo g aseyd ul payuapl
sainseaw ay) ssalboud 0y Jayiabo)
Buyiom ale |1ouno) AJUnod 8y} pue |1IPuNoY
JoUISIJ B4IYSPIOXO UINOS Yim Jayjabo)
[IoUNOD BjeA ay} ‘JonamoH abejs siy}
1e ssedAq [[omieH e Jo) eale papienbajes
e Ajjuapl 0} uonisod e uj Jou SI [IDUN0) dJeA
By "Jaypny Jajew siy} JopIsuod 0} [Iouno)
Aluno) ayj pue sjiouno) ylog pabin Asy | “Yan
(21028 651°Z LI "sesed) dew sjesodoid | gy Jo Alepunoq sy} SpISINO pue| [eUOIPPE
ay} uo umoys aq o} Buipienbajes Jo BaIE |  gjnbas Jou pinoys ul| SIY} ‘S6HYY Y pue
ue Joj o|qissod aq jybiw ) yeyy pue aledaid 0€LPV 9y} usamiaq uoljoes sy} Jo4 "ssed
0} swWi} ey} [|Im 8jnoJ 8s1oaid B Jey) PaloU | -Aq jjemieH B apnjoul 0} ‘Uil /LY 01 0E LY
sJojoadsu| ay) ‘JIoASMOH "ueld [e207 | ue Joj suondo pajieiap ay) Japisuod Apuabin
oY} ul jesodoud e jou sI ssedAq |leomieH ay | pINoys OO pue s[Iounod ou3sig ay L ssed-Aq |lomieH el

«'BdJe joopiqg
9y} ul sjuswdojanap wody Buisue oyjes
J0 Joeduwi ayj ajelad||e o} Japio ul ssedAq
lleMIeH e  apnjoul  yoiym sainseaw
Jodsueuy jo abues e sasodoud ABajeusys
Jeuoisinoad oyl  Aoudbiun jo iajpew
e se ABajesys Jeuoisinoid ayj jo g aseyd
ul payiuapl sainseaw jo uoissaiboud
9y} bBupeas aq M ‘l1Iouno) Ajunod

Page 59



w ONIMHVd FTOAD A3THINO0D

ANV F¥NI23S ANV S3ALLITIOVAH
LINIINIANOD ANV 34VS 40 NOISINOYd
JHL O9NIM33S A9 ‘SINIHOS
INIJINIODVNVIN JIddVHL ANV

AVMHSIH 40 NOILVLIN3INITdINI ANV
NOIS3d 3HL NI ANV ‘LNINdOT13IAIA
d04d STVSOdOdd 9NININY3LIA

NI LNNODJJV OLNI NIMVL

39 T1IM SLSITOAD ANV SNVIY1S3d3ad
40 SA33N JHL, ;€Y1 Ad1jod mau e Jasul
G¢'G eled 18y INOILVANIWWOOIIY
‘uoleolyipow pasodoud yelp e

Se MOuU pajdasoe aq ueo ) ‘ueld s 8|/ By}
o ued Jofew ay) uo uodal siy ul J0)0adsu|

. bunjed
9[0A0 PaJBA0D puB 8Indas pue saljljloe}
JUSIUSAUOD pue dJes Jo uolsinoid ay)

Page 60



Appendix 3

Draft Proposed Modifications to the Local Plan
Arising from Consideration of the Joint Inspectors’ Report
on the Joint Local Plan Inquiry for Housing West of Didcot

(The page numbers referred to relate to the Second Deposit Draft plan, June 2004)
Page 71: after paragraph 5.35 insert a new policy TR3

‘POLICY TR3

THE NEEDS OF PEDESTRIANS AND CYCLISTS WILL BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT IN
DETERMINING PROPOSALS FOR DEVELOPMENT, AND IN THE DESIGN AND
IMPLEMENTATION OF HIGHWAY AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT SCHEMES, BY
SEEKING THE PROVISION OF SAFE AND CONVENIENT FACILITIES AND SECURE
AND COVERED CYCLE PARKING.

Page 147, paragraph 8.36: add a new final sentence

‘It includes a 12 ha field in the north western corner which is to be considered as a
reserve allocation, solely for the purpose of accommodating playing fields, if such a
facility cannot be located elsewhere within the area.’

Page 148, paragraph 8.42: at the end of the second sentence add ‘and larger’.

Page 150, fig 8.1: annotate the field in the north-west part of the major development area
as ‘Possible Location for Playing Fields’.

Page 152, paragraph 8.50, final sentence: delete ‘for a period of 25 years’ and insert ‘in
accordance with policy DC8 and paragraph 4.20. In the case of outdoor playing space
this may be required in perpetuity.’

Page 152, paragraph 8.50: add a new final sentence:

‘The boundary of the major development area shown on figure 8.1 includes a field in the
north western corner which may be necessary to accommodate playing fields if suitable
land cannot be found elsewhere on the site. If it is not required for this purpose the land
should not be developed and should remain in agricultural use.’

Page 152, paragraph 8.51: delete the second and third sentences and insert:

‘Criterion (xi) will secure this objective by providing appropriate on and off-site transport
infrastructure. The highway authority and the Highway Agency will advise on the
transport measures required. These measures will be identified through the
development of an integrated transport strategy for the Didcot area, having regard to the
following objectives:

e To reduce reliance on the use of the private car by improving choices available to
meet transport needs within Didcot and between Didcot and the surrounding
settlements;

e Toincrease accessibility to facilities for those without cars and/or with mobility
impairment;

Page 61



10

11

e Toidentify and provide a safe, continuous and high quality network of pedestrian
and cycle routes;
¢ To promote road safety and reduce the number and severity of road casualties;
o To promote efficient highway management including the identification of transport
infrastructure as appropriate, and parking demand and supply;
e To improve provision for interchange between modes of transport; and
e To relieve traffic congestion where it is causing significant amenity or
environmental problems.
The Council, together with South Oxfordshire District Council and the County Council,
will be seeking the progression of measures identified in phase 2 of the provisional
strategy as a matter of urgency. The provisional strategy proposes a range of transport
measures which include a Harwell bypass in order to alleviate the impact of traffic arising
from developments in the Didcot area.’

Page 154. policy H7 vii): replace ‘74’ with ‘62’.

Page 155, policy H7 ix): replace ‘among other things’ with ‘where appropriate’.

Page 155, policy H7 xi), first line: after ‘infrastructure’ add ‘in accordance with policy TR1
aimed at encouraging sustainable modes of travel and reducing the need to travel by

car'.

Page 326, Appendix 5 v), first sentence: after ‘strategy’ add ‘consistent with the
objectives of the Didcot ITS’.

Page 62



8.36

DPM2

8.37

8.38

Appendix 4

Proposed Modifications to the Local Plan, Arising from Consideration of the
Joint Inspector’s Report on the Local Plan Inquiry for Housing West of Didcot

Major Development West of Didcot

The Oxfordshire Structure Plan proposes major housing development at Didcot
adjoining the western edge of the town and extending north and south of the Wantage
Road (B4493). Although Didcot is in South Oxfordshire, the administrative boundary
between the two districts is close to the western edge of the town. In recognition of this,
the Structure Plan requires some 500 dwellings of the western expansion of the town to
be built in the Vale. In preparing their local plans the two councils are working together
to determine the optimum form and layout of the development. The proposals map
shows the land allocated for that part of the area which lies within the Vale. Map 8.1
shows the whole extent of the area including that part which is allocated in the South
Oxfordshire Local Plan

2011. Itincludes a 12ha field in the north-western corner which is to be considered as a
reserve allocation, solely for the purpose of accommodating playing fields, if such a
fac:/lty cannot be located elsewhere within the area. Ihe4we£ewqeﬂswﬂkensu¥e4hat

The Councils intend to deliver a high quality, sustainable, mixed-use development and
they consider that this is best achieved through the preparation of a comprehensive
planning and development brief and more detailed design statements for the area. This
will necessitate landowners and/or developers with a legal interest in the land to work
together. Ideally this would be as a single body — 'the Master Developer' or 'Promoter' —
that would assume responsibility for all stages of the planning, design and
implementation of the site. This is the approach advocated by the Urban Villages
Forum as best able to achieve sustainable, high quality development and the value of
the urban village concept is recognised in PPG1. If the site was developed piecemeal
by a number of landowners and developers sharing no common purpose then it would
be difficult for the Councils to ensure the delivery of quality, sustainability and services
when needed by the new resident population. The Councils will seek a planning
obligation that would establish a single body to act as Master Developer.

The comprehensive planning and development brief should contain information on the
following: the identity of the Master Developer; a site appraisal; the creation of walkable
neighbourhoods; the disposition, function and design of all built development, public
buildings, public urban space and public green space networks; a transport strategy; the
definition of character areas; energy conservation and resource management; surface
water drainage; protecting the historic environment; protecting and enhancing the
ecology of the area; and the phased implementation of the development, delivery and
management of infrastructure and services. Further details on the requirements of the
planning and development brief and design statements are contained in Appendix 5 to

Page 63



8.39

8.40

8.41

8.42

DPM3

this Local Plan. These requirements are identical to those set out in South
Oxfordshire’s first deposit Local Plan.

It is essential that the Master Developer works with the Councils when the planning and
development brief is being prepared and takes into account the Councils’ views during
the preparation. The draft planning and development brief will be the subject of public
consultation and the views of consultees will be taken into account before the brief is
finalised and adopted as supplementary planning guidance. The planning and
development brief should be adopted prior to the submission of any planning
applications. In determining planning applications the Councils will have regard to the
requirements of the brief and may refuse permission for proposals that do not comply
with it. The Councils will impose planning conditions and secure planning obligations to
ensure that the site is developed in accordance with the development brief and design
statements.

Design statements (see also Appendix 5 to this Plan) should be submitted with
applications for full planning permission or the approval of reserved matters. The
Master Developer should also have a design statement approved for land that will be
transferred to another body. This is to ensure that intending developers have a clear
idea of the high quality development sought by the Councils before contract terms are
agreed. The Council may refuse planning permission in cases where the plans and
drawings submitted indicate that the development would not achieve the quality to
which the design statement aspires.

The criteria in policy H7 below set out the requirements for the development of the area.
The average net housing density specified in criteria (i) is justified having regard to the
need to make efficient use of the land and to the large proportion of small dwellings
required in the area by criterion (ii). It is also justified by the intended delivery of very
good accessibility to a wide range of services, facilities and employment opportunities in
the site by all modes of transport.

The relatively-high proportion of small dwellings in the general market housing

sector required by criterion (ii) is justified by the local need for this type and category of
dwellings as shown in the Councils’ Housing Needs Assessments. The

Council will seek about 10% 1 bedroom units, 40% 2 bedroom units, 30% 3

bedroom units and 20% 4 bedroom units and larger. As far as the mix of affordable
housmg is concerned the Councils will seek to ensure that the type and size of housing

4—,64eur—bedreentkumte The CounC|I will also con3|der a mix of tenures dependlng on
the identified needs and together with South Oxfordshire District Council will prepare
supplementary planning guidance to clarify the detailed requirements for different
categories of affordable housing to be provided on the site. This mix may change as
the development progresses and the position alters. The Councils will require the
affordable housing required by criterion (iii) to be distributed evenly throughout the area
in order to encourage the development of a

Page 64



8.43

8.44

8.45

8.46

mixed and balanced community as advocated in PPG3.

being the focal point of the central neighbourhood as well as being the focal point of the
development as a whole. Neighbourhood centres will be the focal

points of the other two neighbourhoods. Their—general-locations—are—shown—on-the
proposals-map- These centres will enjoy good accessibility by all modes of transport
and as such they are the appropriate locations for local services that generate many
trips from new homes. The centres and the main movement corridors linking them are
also the preferred locations for higher-density development containing large numbers of
small dwellings in accordance with criterion (ii).

The requirement for the provision of new schools is based on information received from
the County Council, acting as local education authority, and from the Learning and
Skills Council. The school buildings should be focal points and key buildings in the
townscape and should not be located away from street frontages in open campus
settings where they would not fulfil these urban design functions.

The justification for the provision of three community centres on the site is based on the
identified accommodation requirements of those voluntary and local authority bodies
that intend to provide valued services to the new community. In planning the three
community centres the Master Developer should have regard to the outline planning
briefs that these bodies have supplied to South Oxfordshire District Council setting out
their accommodation needs. The Councils, however, will seek to ensure by means of
planning obligations that accommodation to be provided in all three community centres
is not used exclusively by particular bodies. As with schools, the Councils will require
the community centre buildings to act as focal points and key buildings in the
townscape of the district and neighbourhood centres.

In planning the provision of indoor and outdoor community sports facilities the Councils
will require the planning development brief to have regard to the background paper
entitted Didcot West Development: Sport and Recreation Facilities Planning Brief,
published by South Oxfordshire District Council. This recommends that all the
community sports facilities be located at and adjacent to the new secondary school.
This location will enable the provision of a dual-use sports facility maximising the
benefits that can be obtained by both the school and the community in terms of the
quality of the facilities to be provided and in terms of engaging young people in sports
activity.

Page 65



Fig 8.1 The Major Development Area West of Didcot —
(see proposed changes dated 31 August 2005)

o = t —

© Crown copyright. All rights reserved.
Vale of White Horse District Council
LA 100019525 .

0

50 100 150 Meters

outh Oxforbshire
District

f/ s I - y -

vV Vale of White
se District

(Rt}

[ Major Development Area Boundary

[ Possible location for Playing Fields
# ¢ District Boundary pd

A Road access point

N %

Page 66



8.47

8.48

8.49

8.50

DPM5
DPM6

In accordance with PPG6, the Councils are proposing the establishment of convenience
shops and other service uses in the district centre and two neighbourhood centres to
meet people’s day-to-day needs for convenience goods and services. The limitations
on the number of such shop and service uses and the amount of floorspace to be
provided are justified having regard to the position of the district and neighbourhood
centres in the local hierarchy of centres. These local centres should be small in scale
and the trade generated in them should not be such as to undermine the vitality and
viability of Didcot town centre.

In order to enhance their vitality, the Councils will require the provision in the district
centre and two neighbourhood centres of a number of two and three storey buildings
with a mix of land uses in individual buildings. As a guideline, the Councils suggest the
provision of about ten such individual buildings in mixed use in the district centre and
three such buildings in each of the two neighbourhood centres. The reason for the
limitation on the number and size of commercial uses is explained in paragraph 8.47
above. A proportion of these mixed use buildings will be 'live—work units' where the
commercial use at street level would be linked internally to a dwelling at upper floor
level. As a guideline, the Councils suggest that 50% of these mixed-use buildings
should comprise 'live—work units'. Narrow-fronted buildings (5 to 8 metres wide) are
required to create active frontages and a rich variety of buildings in the three centres.

The requirement for the provision of primary health care facilities located in the district
centre is based on advice received from the local Primary Care Trust relating to the
health care requirements of the new population.

The amount of land to be used for public space is based on the standards contained in
the South Oxfordshire design guide and on the particular circumstances of the site.
Public urban spaces will comprise focal points in the built-up area. Civic squares will
have predominantly paved surfaces providing an open setting for buildings enclosing
them. The focal points will also include public gardens with predominantly planted
surfaces. The land uses to be accommodated in public greenspace are set out in
criterion (vii) and the public realm functions are described in paragraph (iv) of Appendix
5. This requirement is justified particularly having regard to the need to provide
generous space for informal recreation in an area containing a high proportion of small
dwellings, some of which will lack private gardens. There is also a need to provide wide
belts and blocks of woodland around the periphery of the site to screen and soften the
landscape impact of buildings on an elevated and prominent site. These open areas
will also form a buffer between the new development and nearby villages and the built
development on the site will not extend further south than the line of the existing
southern built-up limit of Didcot. The Council will seek commuted payments to cover
the costs of maintaining the open spaces and other facilities for-a-period-of

28-years in accordance with policy DC8 and paragraph 4.20. In the case of

outdoor playing space this may be required in perpetuity. The boundary of the

major development area shown on Figure 8.1 includes a field in the north-western
corner which may be necessary to accommodate playing fields if suitable land cannot
be found elsewhere on the site. If it is not required for this purpose the land should not
be developed and should remain in agricultural use.

Page 67



8.51

DPM7

It is important that as residents move into their new homes they are afforded the
opportunity for ease of movement by all modes of transport from Didcot and within
Didcot. Griterion{xi)-will- secure-this-objective—The-highway-authority-will-identi

Criterion (xi) will secure this objective by providing appropriate on and off-site transport
infrastructure. The highway authority and the Highways Agency will advise on the
fransport measures required.  These measures will be identified through the
development of an integrated transport strategy for the Didcot area, having regard to
the following objectives:

e To reduce reliance on the use of the private car by improving choices available to
meet transport needs within Didcot and between Didcot and the surrounding
settlements;

e To increase accessibility to facilities for those without cars and/or with mobility
impairment;

e To identify and provide a safe, continuous and high quality network of pedestrian and
cycle routes;

e To promote road safety and reduce the number and severity of road casualties;

e To promote efficient highway management including the identification of transport
infrastructure as appropriate, and parking demand and supply;

e To improve provision for interchange between all modes of transport; and

e To relieve traffic congestion where it is causing significant amenity or
environmental problems.

The Council, together with South Oxfordshire District Council and the County Council,
will be seeking the progression of measures identified in phase 2 of the provisional
strategy as a matter of urgency. The provisionsl strategy proposes a range of transport
measures which include a Harwell bypass in order to alleviate the impact of traffic
arising from developments in the Didcot area.

POLICY H7

LAND WEST OF DIDCOT IS IDENTIFIED FOR HOUSING DEVELOPMENT WHERE
DEVELOPMENT CAN START BEFORE 1 APRIL 2006. PROPOSALS WILL ONLY BE
PERMITTED WHERE THEY ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING
AND DEVELOPMENT BRIEF AND DESIGN STATEMENTS AND WHERE ALL NECESSARY
ON-SITE AND OFF-SITE INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE WILL INCLUDE:

i) PROVISION OF ABOUT 3200 DWELLINGS OF WHICH ABOUT 500 DWELLINGS
WILL BE LOCATED IN THE VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT. THE LAND
DEVELOPED FOR HOUSING (ABOUT 7480 HECTARES) WILL BE AT 4540
DWELLINGS PER HECTARE AVERAGE NET DENSITY;

Page 68



i)

A MIX OF DWELLING TYPES AND SIZES WITH-ABOUT12% OF THE GENERAL
MARKET HOUSING COMPRISING-ONE-BEDROOM-UNITS;,—ABOUT - 47% TWO-

BEDROOM) UNITS;

PROVISION FOR AT LEAST 40% OF DWELLING UNITS TO BE AFFORDABLE
HOUSING WITH THE UNITS DISTRIBUTED EVENLY THROUGHOUT THE AREA
USED FOR HOUSING;

PROVISION OF A DISTRICT CENTRE IN-THE-GENERAL LOCATION-SHOWN-ON
THE PROPOSALS-MAP INCLUDING:

a)

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

A SECONDARY SCHOOL,;

A PRIMARY SCHOOL,;

A COMMUNITY CENTRE;

AN INDOOR COMMUNITY SPORTS HALL,;

PLAYING FIELDS FOR OUTDOOR COMMUNITY SPORTS AND AN
EQUIPPED CHILDREN'S PLAY AREA;

PREMISES FOR A PRIMARY HEALTH CARE PRACTICE;

LOCAL SHOPS AND RETAIL SERVICES, LIMITED TO USES WITHIN PART
A OF THE USE CLASSES ORDER, INCLUDING A SMALL SUPERMARKET
(ABOUT 500 SQUARE METRES) AND FURTHER SMALL UNIT PREMISES
(ABOUT 1200 SQUARE METRES IN TOTAL);

NARROW-FRONTED, MIXED-USE BUILDINGS GENERALLY MORE THAN
TWO STOREYS IN HEIGHT. THE STREET-LEVEL USES IN THESE
BUILDINGS WILL INCLUDE THE USES IN (g) ABOVE. A PROPORTION OF
THESE MIXED-USE BUILDINGS WILL BE LIVE-WORK UNITS WITH
INTERNAL ACCESS BETWEEN THE WORKSPACE AND A DWELLING AT
UPPER FLOOR LEVEL; AND

BUILDINGS IN RESIDENTIAL USE, WITHIN PART C OF THE USE

CLASSES ORDER, GENERALLY NARROW-FRONTED AND MORE THAN
TWO STOREYS IN HEIGHT.

Page 69



vi)

vii)
DPM8

viii)

DPM9

TWO NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRES IN-THE-GENERAL LOCAHONS-SHOWN-ON
FHE PROPOSALS-MAP WITH EACH CENTRE INCLUDING:

a) A PRIMARY SCHOOL,;
b) A COMMUNITY CENTRE;
c) LOCAL SHOPS AND RETAIL SERVICES, LIMITED TO USES WITHIN PART

A OF THE USE CLASSES ORDER, IN SMALL UNIT PREMISES (ABOUT
500 SQUARE METRES IN TOTAL);

d) NARROW-FRONTED MIXED-USE BUILDINGS AS DESCRIBED IN H7 (iv)
(h) ABOVE WITH THE EXCEPTION OF SMALL SUPERMARKETS; AND

e) BUILDINGS IN RESIDENTIAL USE AS DESCRIBED IN (iv)(i) ABOVE;

PROVISION OF A NETWORK OF PUBLIC URBAN SPACES (NOT LESS THAN 8
HECTARES) INCLUDING A PRIMARY CIVIC SPACE IN THE DISTRICT CENTRE,
SECONDARY CIVIC SPACES IN THE NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRES AND OTHER
CIVIC SPACES WITHIN THE BUILT-UP AREA LOCATED AT KEY JUNCTIONS IN
THE MOVEMENT NETWORK;

PROVISION OF A NETWORK OF PUBLIC GREENSPACES (NOT LESS THAN 6274
62 HECTARES) IN-THE-INDICATIVE- LOCATHON-SHOWN-ON-THE PROPOSALS
MAPR INCLUDING COMMUNITY OUTDOOR PLAYING SPACE, CHILDREN'S PLAY
AREAS, PUBLIC GARDENS, OPEN GRASSLAND, WOODLAND, HEDGEROWS,
WETLAND, PONDS AND WATERCOURSES A SIGNIFICANT PROPORTION OF
THE PUBLIC GREEN SPACE NETWORK WILL BE LOCATED AROUND THE
WESTERN AND SOUTHERN EDGES OF THE BUILT-UP AREAS WITHIN THE SITE;

PROVISION OF CHILDREN'S PLAY AREAS WITHIN THE LAND DEVELOPED FOR
HOUSING;

PROVISION OF OFF-SITE INFRASTRUCTURE AND SERVICES INCLUDING,
AMONG

OTHER—THINGS WHERE APPROPRIATE, FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS
TOWARDS IMPROVING LIBRARY, ARTS, CULTURAL AND ENTERTAINMENT
FACILITIES IN DIDCOT TOWN CENTRE, AND IMPROVING COMMUNITY SPORTS
FACILITIES AT DIDCOT WAVE LEISURE

CENTRE, IMPROVEMENTS TO DIDCOT CIVIC HALL AND IMPROVEMENTS TO
WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITIES IN OR NEAR DIDCOT;

Page 70



X)

xi)
DPM10 TR1

b)

PROVISION OF OFF-SITE SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE WORKS; AND

PROVISION OF TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH POLICY

AIMED AT ENCOURAGING SUSTAINABLE MODES OF TRAVEL AND

REDUCING THE NEED TO TRAVEL BY CAR INCLUDING:

c)

A MOVEMENT NETWORK OF FOOTWAYS, FOOTPATHS, CYCLETRACKS
AND ROADS IN THE SITE, WITH-CONNECTHONS CONNECTING TO
EXISTING AND PROPOSED NETWORKS AT THE SITE BOUNDARIES.
THE

INDICATIVE LOCATION OF ROAD NETWORK CONNECTIONS IS SHOWN
ON THE PROPOSALS MAP;

FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO ENABLE THE PROVISION OF OFF-SITE
FOOTWAY, FOOTPATH AND CYCLETRACK LINKS, ROAD
IMPROVEMENTS AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT MEASURES IN DIDCOT
AND IN THE COUNTRYSIDE AND VILLAGES AROUND DIDCOT AND ON
THE A34 TRUNK ROAD MADE NECESSARY BY AND AS A
CONSEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT ON THE SITE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH PROPOSALS CONTAINED IN THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
BRIEF;

FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTIONS TO ENABLE THE PROVISION OF BUS
SERVICES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE TO AFFORD
RESIDENTS ON THE SITE GOOD PUBLIC TRANSPORT ACCESS FROM
DIDCOT AND WITHIN DIDCOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROPOSALS
CONTAINED IN THE PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT BRIEF.

Page 71



